KINEGO

DIRECTORS’ REPORT
To,

The Members,
Kineco Limited

Report of the Board of Directors for the Financial Year ending 31%*March, 2024

Your Directors present herein below the 29" Annual Report on the business and operations

of the Company and the financial statements for the Financial Year ended 31% March,
2024.

1) Einancial & Business Highlights {Standalone and Consolidated):

Standalone

A snap shot of the performance of the company as per Standalone financial statement
is as under:

_ _ _ _ __(Rs_InCrore)

Particulars - : ' For FY 2023-24 For FY 2022-23

Turnover (Net) 124.84 120.15

EBITDA 20.29 0.18

Profit/(Loss) before tax 420 (14.48)

Profit/(Loss) after tax 2.18 {11.66)

Cash Profit 9.77 (10.07)

Consolidated
A snap shot of performance of the group as per consolidated financial statement is as

under:
(Rs. In Crore)
Particulars ] | For FY 2023-24 For FY 2022-23
Turnover (Net) 174.52 167.22
EBITDA 31.75 8.86
Profit/(Loss) before tax 11.11 (8.68)
Profit/{Loss) after tax 7.35 {8.53)
Cash Profit 19.42 1.07

Year in Retrospect

During the year under review, your Company recorded annual revenues of INR 124.84
Crs (standalone) / INR 174.52 Crs (consclidated), registering a slight Y-0-Y increase of
3.9% (standalone)/ 4.37% (consolidated). During the year under review, the Company
has strengthened ifs leadership position in its mainstay railway business while
consolidating its position in Defence & Industrial business. The year under review
marked a return to profitability for the Company with Earnings before Interest, Dep. Tax
& Amortization (EBITDA) coming at INR 20.29 Crs (standalone)} / INR 31.75 Crs and
Profit before Tax at INR 4.20 Crs (standalone)/INR 11.11 Crs {consolidated).

Your Company in its director's report in last year had underlined that the Company was
able to arrest the losses due to volatile price movements in major commodities in H2
and had achieved breakeven profitability at PBT level in Q4 FY2022-23. The Year
under review marked a continuation of this turnaround story orchestrated around the
successful execution of sizeable order backlog with superior Contribution Margins such
as INR 113 Crores order for supply and installation of modular interiors for Vande
Bharat semi-high speed trains. This coupled with stability in prices of our bulk raw
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KINEGO

materials as well as that of components and systems that the Company' rail business
buys as inputs for such turnkey projects resulted in a significant jump in profitabitity
YoY. During the Year under review, the Company's Rail business achieved revenue of
INR 100.01 crores, registering a growth of 6.89% YoY.

The Company's rail business had launched the “Kineco Global Rail’ brand at InnoTrans
2022 Expo, Berlin in Sept 2022 aimed at forging supply chain partnerships with global
private rail car builders and supporting them for their projects in India and overseas.
The Year under Review marked a significant milestone in this regard, when the
Company signed a Letter of Intent (Lol} with the Indian subsidiary of one of top 5 global
rail car builders for design, development and manufacturing of fully scale mockup for
their 120 Vande Bharat sleeper trains project in India. Vande Bharat sleeper train is a
tandmark project in Indian rail industry and biggest contract in passenger rail segment
to be awarded by Ministry of Railways, Govt of India to a private sector for supply and
maintenance of main line long distance trains, the Indian subsidiary has bagged the
contract for 120 trains while another leading private rail car builder from India has been
awarded 80 trains. Your company is in discussions with both these rail car builders for
supply of complete interior systems and sanitary modules for these VB sleeper trains.
The Company has plans to upgrade its infrastructure, acquire/develop new technologies
and strengthen its supply chain network in line with the requirements of these new
projects which will on par with globat benchmarks. In order to fulfil this, the Company
will need to mobilize financial resources to fund these investments in expansion,
augmentation and upgradation of its facilities, competencies and acquisitions of
technical capabilities. '

The Company in-house Rail R&D centre has progressed further in its pursuit to develop
cutting-edge technology products and is in advanced stages of development for its all
new Plug and Slide door for rail coach access with plans to launch this product at the
2024 edition of Innotrans Expo in Berlin in September.

The Company is committed to be the partner of choice to global private rail car builders
while maintaining its leadership position as a complete mterlor furnishing - solutions
provider to Indian Railways.

During the year under review, the Company's Defence business registered a 28.67%
YoY decline in revenues to INR 16.10 Crs as compared to INR 22.57 Crs in the
previous FY. However, the Company expects significant ramp up in its Defence
business in the next FY2024-24 on the strength of its sizeable order backiog and order
pipeline particularly for its signature product, Sonar Dome. The Company is also
exploring export market for Sonar Domes and allied opportunities for supply of criti_cal
composite structures and assemblies to global defence OEMs in UK for marine
applications. The Company continues to be the flag bearer of India’s ‘Make in India for
Defence’ Mission and ‘Atmanirbhar Bharat' Program for self-reliance in defence
technologies and has drawn up plans to expand into new allied segments such ballistic
personal protection gear for defence forces.

During the year under review, the Company’s Industrial business registe_red a dOubI_e
fold jump in its revenues to INR 8.68 crores from INR 3.90 Crs in the previous FY. This
is primarily attributed to uptick in demand from its legacy customer for export of
composite pressure vessels for its global desalination projects. The Company expects
this momentum to continue in the next FY.
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The year under review was marked by strong recovery in the aviation industry. Both
Airbus and Boeing recorded 3,670 aircraft orders in 2023, representing an increase of
125 % compared to the previous year. Indian airlines Indigo and Air India led this strong
recovery by placing an order for total 970 aircrafts on Boeing and Airbus at the Paris Air
Show 2023. However, this strong recovery was challenged throughout the year by the
global supply chain disruptions and shifting geopolitical forces.

AEROSPACE

Despite this challenging environment, your company concluded the year with minimum
impact on the revenue and profitability. The Company registered a turnover of ¥ 496.82
Mn during the year as against ¥ 510.6 Mn during last year. The Profit before Interest
and Depreciation dipped from ¥ 119.7 Mn to 110.9 Mn. The Company's order book
and order pipeline continues to remain stable with moderate growth expectations.
During the year, courtesy of the efforts of our Board of Advisors, the Company was
selected by multiple aerospace OEMs & Tier-1 customers from Europe & UK to answer
Request for Quotations on various platforms. The Company's pricing proposals were
well received by the Customers, and we are hopeful of positive outcome in the FY
2024-25. The Company participated in important aerospace, defense and composite
exhibitions shows like JEC-2023 & 2024, Paris Air Show-2023, Aeromart Montreal,
during the year.

The Company continued to fulfill the expectations of its customers on timely delivery
and quality parameters in 2023-24. The Company maintained its 100% on-time delivery
& 100% quality performance in respect of its deliveries to its flagship customer BAE
Systems during the year. The Company was awarded its largest contract of 2 1000 Mn

($12.39 Mn) for 178 MCW Consoles by its flagship customer BAE Systems during the
year.

It was a moment of pride for the Company to be part of the ISRO's historic
Chandrayaan-3 mission. Kineco Kaman contributed 4 flight critical components which
formed part of the LVM3-M4 launch vehicle:

1. Equipment Bay Shroud Assembily

2. ITSC Closure Plates

3. ITSC, LOX & LH2 Wire Tunne! & Bottom Plate Assembly

4. FSA Casings CFRP Elements.

Kineco Kaman further strengthened its credentials of being a reliance supplier to ISRO-
VSSC for critical project requiring stringent quality precision components with delivery
timelines with timely supply of Crew Orbiter Module Adaptor Assemblies (OMA) during
the year for India’'s first Human Space Flight Mission — Gaganyaan. The flag-off
ceremony from its Goa based facility on 22nd December, 2023 was virtually attended
by the Hon'ble Chief Minister of Goa Dr. Pramod Sawant and Director-VSSC Dr. S.
Unnikrishnan Nair in presence of key VSSC officials and Kineco Kaman employees.

The Company's engagement with the [sraeli Aerospace & defense indusiry grew
stronger during the year. The Company continued to deliver Interior kits to IAl for the
Boeing Passenger 2 Freighter Conversion on the B-737 & B-767 platforms. Your
Company also won its 1st UAV contract from an Indian Defense Customer fo_r the
Indian MoD paving way successful execution of which will create more business
opportunities from Indian and global players.
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The commissioning of our 7 Meter long 14 Axes Dual Robotic Arm Ultrasonic C-Scan
Equipment procured from Fill-Austria was completed during the year under review. This

state of the art C-scan equipment will be a key capability to support pursuit of structural
composite components business with global OEM’s & Tier-1s.

INDUSTRY QUTLOOK & WAY FORWARD: The outlook for the Aerospace & Defense
industry segment, in which your company operates, remains positive. The short and

medium-term forecasts in the aviation industry indicate stable growth in the current
market environment.

On the defense front, steps taken by the Government of India to achieve self-reliance in
defense manufacturing through Positive Indigenization Lists have contributed to the
Indian defense sector. The major defense players now must either set up manufacturing
base in India or tie-up with Indian enterprises to participate in larger aerospace &
defense procurement bids to be awarded in coming years.

Kineco Kaman, with its brand equity, qualifications, competitive pricing and experience
of handling critical projects with strict timelines is uniquely positioned to for these
opportunities offered by the Aerospace & Defense sector.

PULTRUSION

The telecommunication market which the company has been serving has been slowing
down and has also come under intense price pressures and offers limited growth
opportunities. One of the Company’s regular customers in this segment has currently
stopped manufacturing antennas which has affected the business volume considerably.

There are new and promising market segments like Building and Infrastructure which
offers good growth potential through exports to Exel Composites' distribution HUB in
Europe. The company has already exported such products and has received repeat
orders.

The Wind energy segment continues to be the focus area and the company has made
substantial progress -in securing a PPAP order and by signing a long-term supply
contract for carbon planks with a leading wind turbine manufacturer in India. The
company is also in advanced discussions with other wind turbine manufacturers for
supply of similar products offering exponential growth potential in the near future.

To serve the new customers, a new manufacturing plant has been already built and is
at the stage of completion with state-of-the-art machinery and based on LEAN

manufacturing concept.

Recruitment and training are the key and are being driven with the necessary impetus
to support the future growth of the company.

The operations are expected to turn profitable in FY 25-26.

2) Management Discussion and Analysis

a. Industry structure and developments. .

Kineco offers a wide spectrum of composites for Aerospace, Defense, Rallways,
Automotive and Telecommunication sectors. The Company’'s primary business
activity is manufacturing and selling of composite FRP products to the_se end use
sectors. The Company's production facilities are located at Goa, India. As such

there are no reportable geographic segments.
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b. Qutlook on Opportunities, Threats, Risk and Concerns.
The Company expects the margins in railways to remain under competitive
pressure. To overcome these market conditions, the Company is taking various
initiatives on operational excellence, which will result in higher efficiencies and lower
costs. The Company is consistently pursuing new opportunities and partherships to

grow its non-railway business that will allow it to decrease its dependency on the
railway business.

¢. Internal control systems and their adequacy.

The Company has adequate Internal Control procedures commensurate with its size
and nature of the business. These business control procedures ensure efficient use
and protection of the resources and compliance with the policies, procedures and
statutes. The Internal Control system provide for well-documented policies,
guidelines, authorizations and approval procedures. The Internal Auditors of the
Company, RGN Price & Co., had carried out Internal Audit extensively throughout
the year. The prime objective of such Audit is to test the adequacy and effectiveness
of all Internal Controls laid down by the management and to suggest improvements,
wherever necessary.

d. Financial performance
The Consolidated Earnings before Interest, Depreciation, Tax and Amortization
(EBIDTA) stood at Rs. 31.75 Cr in FY 2023-24, as compared to Rs. 8.86 Cr in the
previous FY, thereby recording an increase of 258% YoY.
The Consolidated Net Profit after Tax in the year under review rose to Rs.7.35 Cr
from a loss of Rs. 8.53 Cr in previous Financial Year.

e. Human Resources / Industrial Relations
Human resources continue to be a key thrust area for the company. The Company's
relationship with its employees continues to be cordial. This year the Company
organized virtual training workshops to enhance the skill levels of its employees.
The Company also conducted a number of employee engagement e-workshops
during the year. The number of employees stood at 214 as on 315 March, 2024.

3) Comments on audit report:

There were no qualiifications, reservations or adverse remarks made by the Statutory
Auditors in their Report.

However, with regards to the observation of the Statutory Auditors at clause E_Z(h)(w)
under “Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements” in connection with the
feature of recording audit trail (edit log) in the accounting software used by the company
for maintaining its books of account, the Board would like to comment as follows:

Company uses ‘SAP Business One’ ERP software which has inbuilt audit trail (edit log)
recording feature. However, due to limitations of the software, a consolidated report of
all edit log could not be generated from the software as per requirement of the auditors.

The company shall be taking up the issue with the software Provider for an appropriate
resolution.
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3)

6)

7)

8)

9)

KINECGO

Appointment of Statutory Auditors:

M/s. Ashish V Prabhu Verlekar & Co., Chartered Accountants (Firm Registration No.
117774W), Panaji, Goa were appointed as Statutory Auditors for a period of 5 years,
from the conclusion of Annual General Meeting held on 25" September, 2023 until the

conclusion of the 34™ AGM of the Company to be held in the year 2028, at a
remuneration decided by the Board of Directors.

Deposits:
The Company has not accepted any deposits during the year.

Insurance:

All assets of the company are adequately insured under comprehensive risk policies,
which are fully in force.

Dividend:

Your Directors have not recommended any dividend for the FY ended 31.03.2024.

Change in Share Capital

The Authorised share capital of the Company is Rs. 20,50,00,000 (Rupees Twenty
Crore and Fifty Lakhs). The equity paid up share capital is Rs. 6,26,41,830/- (Rupees
Six Crore Twenty-Six Lakhs Forty-One Thousand and Eight Hundred and Thirty Only)

and the preference paid up share capital is Rs. 8,00,00,000/- (Rupees Eight Crore
Only}.

There were no changes in the share capital during the year under review.

Additional Information:

The Company has duly complied with the provisions of Section 197 read with Schedule
V and all other applicable provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and the Companies
(Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014.

10) Energy conservation and technology ahsorption:

The Company regularly monitored air emission sources and the ambient air quality and
was able to maintain emission levels within regulatory standards. The Company takes
adequate measures to reduce energy consumption.

11) Applications initiated / pending under IBC, 2016

No application was made by the Company nor any proceedings were initiated/pending
against it under the Insolvency and Bankruptcy Code 2016 (31 of 2016), hence the
requirement to disclose the details of application made or any proceeding pending
under the Insolvency and Bankruptcy Code, 2018 (31 of 2016) during the year
alongwith their status as at the end of the financial year is not applicable to the
Company.
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12) Disclosure with regard to One-time Settlement

The Company has not made any one-time settlement during the year under review
hence the requirement to disclose the details of difference between amount of the
valuation done at the time of onetime settlement and the valuation done while taking
loan from the Banks or Financial Institutions along with the reasons thereof, is not
applicable to the Company.

13) Secretarial Auditor

Regulation 24A of SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations,
2015, every listed entity and its material unlisted subsidiaries incorporated in India have
to undertake Secretarial Audit and to comply with the said regulation the Company is
required to appoint a Secretarial Auditor.

The Company has appointed CS Swapnil J. Dixit, Practicing Company Secretary as
Secretarial Auditor for the FY 2023-24. There were no qualifications in the Secretarial
Auditor's Report for the Year ending 315 March 2024 (Annexure 4).

However, with regards to the observation of the Statutory Auditors at clause 2(h)(vi}
under “Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Regquirements” in connection with the
feature of recording audit trail (edit log) in the accounting software used by the company
for maintaining its books of account, the Board would like to comment as follows:

Company uses ‘SAP Business One’ ERP software which has inbuilt audit trail (edit log)
recording feature. However, due to limitations of the software, a consolidated report of
all edit log could not be generated from the software as per requirement of the auditors.

The company shall be taking up the issue with the software Provider for an appropriate
resolution.

14) Directors

Presently the Board of Directors of the company comprises of 9 (Nine) directors. There
were no changes in the Board of Directors during the year under review.

Mr. Sivaramakrishnan and Mr. Subramanyam M, who are liable to retire by rotation at
the ensuing AGM, being eligible, have offered for re-appointment. The Board
recommends their re—appointment.

The Company has received confirmations that none of the Directors were disqualified
as on March 31, 2024 from being appointed as a director in terms of Section 164(2) of
the Companies Act, 2013.

Pursuant to the provisions of Section 149 of the Act, the independent directors have
submitted declarations that each of them meet the criteria of independence as provided
in Section 149(B) of the Act and that they have complied with the Code for 1ndepe:ndent
Directors prescribed in Schedule IV to the Act. There has been no change in the
circumstances affecting their status as independent directors of the Company.
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15) Key Managerial Personnel (KMP)

Pursuant to the provisions of Section 203 of the Act, the Key Managerial Personnel of
the Company are: Mr. Shekhar Sardessai, Executive Vice Chairman and Managing
Director, Mr. Vivekanand Pauskar, Chief Financial Officer and Mrs. Manisha Naik
Shirgaonkar, Company Secretary.

During the year under review, Mr. Aravind Kumar S R, resigned as Chief Financial
Officer w.e.f. 23/09/2023. Mr. Vivekanand Pauskar, was appointed as Chief Financiai
Officer in his place w.e f. 18/12/2023.

16) Performance and_Financial Position of the Subsidiary/Joint Venture/Associate
Company:

During the year, the Board of Directors (the Board') reviewed the affairs of the
subsidiary. In accordance with Section 129(3) of the Companies Act, 2013, we have
prepared consolidated financial statements of the Company with its subsidiary, which
form part of the Annual Report. Further, a statement containing the salient features of
the financial statement of the subsidiary in the prescribed format AOC — 1 is appended
as Annexure 1 to the Board's report. These documents will also be available for
inspection during business hours at our registered office.

17} Particulars of Loans and Investments

Details of Loans, Guarantees and Investments covered under the provisions of Section
186 of the Companies Act, 2013 are given in the notes to the Financial Statements.

18) Number of Board Meetings conducted during the year under review

During the year under review, 06 (Six) board meetings took place on 17™ May 2023,
14" July 2023, 09" August 2023, 08" November 2023, 181" December 2023 and 071
February 2024.

The Company has complied with all the Secretarial standards, as applicable to the
Company.

19) Audit Committee

The Committee comprises of three Directors. Majority of the members of the committee
are Independent Directors and possess strong accounting and financial management
knowledge. The Company Secretary of the Company is the Secretary of the Committee.
The committee had 06 (Six) meetings during the year under review 17" May 2023, 14"
July 2023, 09" August 2023, 08" November 2023, 18" December 2023 and 07"
February 2024.

All the recommendations of the Audit Committee were accepted by the Board.

Composition of the Audit Committee:

1} Mr. Vipin Agarwal - Chairman
2) Mr. Rajesh Khaunte - Member
- Member
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20) Nomination & Remuneration Committee

The Committee comprises of three Directors. Majority of the members of the committee
are Independent Directors. The committee had 02 (Two) meetings during the year
under review on 11" May 2023 and 18" December 2023. All the recommendations of
the committee were accepted by the Board.

Composition of the NRC Committee:

i} Mr. Rajesh Khaunte- Chairman

i) Mr. Vipin Agarwal- Member

i} Mr. Subramanyam Mutnuru- Member

21) Cost Audit

The Company maintains cost records as specified by the Central Government under
sub-section (1) of section 148 of the Companies Act, 2013.

During the year the Board appointed Mr. Irudayam Savari Muthu (FRN No.100107) as
Cost Auditor of the Company for conducting the audit of cost records of the Company

made and maintained by the Company pertaining to the financial year commencing
from 01.04.2023 and ending on 31.03.2024.

22) Vigil Mechanism/Whistle Blower Policy
The Company has established a Vigil Mechanism / Whistieblower Policy for the

employees to report their genuine concerns or grievances is made available to the
employees. The Audit Committee of the Company oversees the Vigil Mechanism.

23) Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR)

During the year under review, The Provisions of Section 135 of the Companies Act,
2013 read with the Companies (Corporate Social Responsibility) Rules, 2014 and
Schedule Vil, with respect to Corporate Social Responsibility were not applicable to the
Company for the FY 2023-24.

The Company has constituted a CSR Committee consisting of the following members:
1. Mr. Aditya Reddy

2. Mr. Shekhar Sardessai

3. Mr. Rajesh Khaunte

Pursuant to Section 135(9) of Companies Act, 2013, since the Company’s spending
towards CSR does not exceed Rs 50 lakhs, the requirement for constitution of the
Corporate Social Responsibility Committee is not applicable and the functions of CSR
Committee are being discharged by the Board of Directors of the Company. Hence, the
company did not hold meeting of the CSR Committee.

Annual Report on CSR activities are included in the Annexure-3 of this Rep_ort in the
format prescribed in the Companies (CSR Policy) Rules, 2014. The CSR Policy of the
Company is available on the website of the Company (www.kinecogroup.com).
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24) Related Party Transactions:

Transactions entered into by the company are in its ordinary course of business and at
arms’ length price, and are completely outside the scope of section 188(1) of the
Companies Act, 2013 and hence, this does not require disclosure of such transactions
in the Board report, with the exception of a transaction as reported in Form AQC -2,
annexed as Annexure - 2 to this Report.

All transactions with related parties are placed before the Audit Committee for approval.
The Audit Committee reviews all transactions entered into by the Company on a
quarterly basis.

25) Risk Management

A key factor in determining 2 company’s capacity to create sustainable value is the risks
that the company is willing to take (at strategic and operational levels) and its ability to
manage them effectively. Many risks exist in a company’s operating environment and
they emerge on a regular basis. The Company's Risk Management processes focuses
on ensuring that these risks are identified on a timely basis and addressed.

26) Prevention of sexual harassment at work

The Company has put in place a ‘Policy on Prevention of Sexual Harassment of
Women at Work Place’ with aim to redress sexual harassment instances, to create
mechanism on redressal of such issues at workplace and sensitizes employees on how
to report such offences to the committes. During the year no complaints of sexual
harassment were received by the Internal Committee. '

27) Foreign currency earning and outgo

During the year, foreign currency inflows were Rs. 7,51,51 ,086/- and outflows were Rs.
3,52,61,433/-

28) Material changes and commitments

There are no material changes and commitments, affecting the financial position of the
Company which have occurred between the end of the Financial Year of the Company
to which the Financial Statements relate and the date of the Report.

29) Significant and Material Orders

There were no significant and material orders passed by the Regulators or courts or
tribunals impacting the going concern status and Company’s operation in the future.

30) Directors’ Responsibility Statement:

Pursuant to provisions of Section 134(3) (c) of the Companies Act, 2013, the directors
hereby state and confirm that;

a) in the preparation of the annual accounts, the applicable accounting standards had

been followed along with proper explanation relating to material departures;

b) the directors had selected such accounting policies and applied them consistently
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true and fair view of the state of affairs of the company at the end of the financial
year and of the profit and loss of the company for that period:

¢) the directors had taken proper and sufficient care for the maintenance of adequate
accounting records in accordance with the provisions of this Act for safeguarding the
assets of the company and for preventing and detecting fraud and other
irregularities;

d) the directors had prepared the annual accounts on a going concern basis; and

e) the directors had devised proper systems to ensure compliance with the provisions

of all applicable laws and that such systems were adequate and operating
effectively.

31) Annual Return

The annual return referred to in Section 134(3)(a) of the Companies Act, 2013 will be
available at the web address; www kinecogroup.com.

32) Acknowledgement

The Directors place on record their appreciation for the continued support and co-
operation rendered by the banks, government authorities, customers, suppliers and the
shareholders of the Company. The Directors’ also convey their thanks to their
employees at all levels for the growth of the company.

For Kineco Limited

/V g - j 9 g {

Shekhar Sardessai o rashant Naik
DIN: 000168446 DIN: 01866113
Executive Vice Chairman Director

& Managing Director

Place: Pilerne, Goa
Date: 0% -04-2024
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ANNEXURE 1

Form AQGC-1

(Pursuant to first proviso to sub-section (3) of section 129 read with rule 5 of Companies

(Accounts) Rules, 2014)

Statement containing salient features of the financial statement of
subsidiaries/associate companies/joint ventures

Part “A": Subsidiaries

(Information in respect of each subsidiary to be presented with amounts in Rs.)

Sl

Particulars Details Details
No. _
1. | Name of the subsidiary Kineco Kaman Kineco Alte Train
Composites India | Technologies Pvt Ltd
PvtLTD

2. | Reporting period for the subsidiary N.A N.A

concerned, if different from the

holding company’s reporting period
3. | Reporting currency and Exchange N.A N.A

rate as on the last date of the relevant

Financial year in the case of foreign

subsidiaries
4. | Share capital 11,51,684,000 1,80,60,870
5. | Reserves & surplus 36,04,31,000 {1,86,69,196)
6. | Total assets 120,20,68,000 43,941
7. | Total Liabilities 72,64,73,000 6,25,266
8. | Investments 0 0
9. | Turnover 49,68,20,000 0
10 Profit before taxation 6,54 .42 000 Q
11| Provision for taxation 1,49,78,000 0
12| Profit after taxation 4,80,09,000 0
13) Dividend 0 0
14| % of shareholding 51% 89.66%
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KINECO

Part “B": Associates and Joint Ventures
(Statement pursuant to Section 129 (3) of the Compames Act 2013 related to Associate
Companies and Joint Ventures)

Name of Associates/Joint Ventures - -~ | Kineco Exel Composltes India
_ | private Limited
1. Latest audited balance sheet date 31/03/2024

2. Shares of Associate/Joint Ventures held by
the company on the year end

Number 82 880
Amount of investment in Associates/Joint 82,88,000
Venture
Extend of Holding % 45%
3. Description of how there is significant As per Section 2(8) of the Companies
influence Act, 2013, significant influence means

control of at least twenty per cent. of
total share capital, or of business
decisions under an agreeament.
Hence, since Kineco Limited holds
45% of Kineco Exel Composites India
Private  Limited (KECI), KECI
becomes an associate Company of
Kineco Limited.

4. Reason why the associate/joint venture is NA
not consolidated

5. Net worth attributable to Shareholding as 3,95,53;288
per latest audited Balance Sheet

6. Profit / Loss for the year

i. Considered in Consolidation 0

ii. Not Considered in Consolidation 3,87,90,124

Notes: The following information shall be furnished at the end of the statement:
1. Names of subsidiaries which are yet to commence operations
2. Names of subsidiaries which have been liquidated or sold during the year.

For Kineco Limited

BN
)
Shekhar Sardessai Prashant Naik
DIN: Q0016446 DIN: 01866113
Executive Vice Chairman Director
& Managing Director
Place: Pilerne, Goa
Date: 09.06. 2024
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KINEGO

ANNEXURE 2
FORM NO. AOC -2

(Pursuant to clause (h) of sub-section (3) of section 134 of the Act and Rule 8(2) of

Form for Disclosure of particulars of contracts/arrangements entered into by the company

the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014.

with related parties referred to in sub section (1) of section 188 of the Companies Act, 2013
including certain arm’s length transaction under third proviso thereto.

1. Details of contracts or arrangements or transactions not at Arm'’s length basis.

SL. No. Particulars Details
a) Name (s) of the related party & nature of relationship
b) | Nature of contracts/arrangements/transaction
c) Duration of the contracts/arrangements/transaction
d) | Salient terms of the contracts or arrangements or transaction
including the value, if any NOT
e) | Justification for entering into such contracts or arrangements or | APPICABLE
transactions’
f) Date of approval by the Board
g) | Amount paid as advances, if any
h) | Date on which the special resolution was passed in General
meeting as required under first proviso to section 188
2. Details of contracts or arrangements or transactions at Arm's length basis.
SL. Particulars Details
No. : :
NA
For Kineco Limited
/ -
/\A i J e)
| Shekhar Sardessai Prashant Naik
DIN: 00016446 IN: 01866113
Executive Vice Chairman Director
& Managing Director
Place. Pilerne, Goa
Date: (/§.06.2024
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KIREGO

ANNEXURE 3
ANNUAL REPORT ON CSR ACTIVITIES

1. A brief outline of the Company’s CSR Policy:

Kineco believes in inclusive growth to facilitate creation of value-based and empowered

communities through continuous and purposeful engagement with society. Kineco has

always endeavored to conduct its business responsibly, in compliance with applicable laws

as well as being mindful of its social accountability. Kineco undertakes its CSR activities in

the following focus areas:-

einitiatives aimed at transforming the lives of under privileged children & empowering
women through education, skill development and access to opportunities

* Promoting health care including improving the water, sanitation and hygiene facilities in
needy schools and localities; supporting waste management agencies.

= Skill Development, employability and technology incubations Plantations and afforestation
activity with a view to ensuring environmental sustainability and ecological balance.

* Supporting relief & rehabilitation measures during natural disasters through donations to
funds set up by the Central or state Government and Rural area development projects.

2. The composition of the CSR committee: The Company has constituted a Corporate

Social Responsibility Committee as per the provisions of Section 135 of the Companies Act,
2013 and details of its members are as follows:-

5. No. Name of the Director Designation

1. Mr. Aditya Reddy Chairman
2. Mr. Shekhar Sardessai Member
3 Mr. Rajesh Khaunte Member

*Since the Company’s CSR spent does not exceed Rs 50 lakhs, the requirement for
constitution of the Corporate Social Responsibility Committee is not applicable and the
functions of CSR Committee are being discharged by the Board of Directors of the
Company. (Section 135(9) of Companies Act, 2013)

3. Provide the web-link where Composition of CSR committee, CSR Policy and CSR
projects approved by the board are disclosed on the website of the company. :
hitps./fwww kingcegroup.com/downicads.php

4. Provide the details of Impact assessment of CSR projects carried outin pursuance
of sub-rule (3) of rule 8 of the Companies (Corporate Social Responsibility Policy)
Rules, 2014, if applicable {attach the report}.: Not Applicable

5. Details of the amount available for set off in pursuance of sub-ruie (3) of rule 7 of
the Companies {Corporate Social Responsibility Policy) Rules, 2014 and amount
required for set off for the financial year, if any).:

KINECO LIMITED 15
(Formerly Kineca Pvt. Ltd.}
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SL Financial Amount available for| Amount required to be
No. Year set-off from preceding | setoff for the financial
financial years {in Rs) ! year, if any (in Rs).
1. | 2020-21 Rs. 4,09,753.84 -

6. Average net profit of the Company as per section 135(5) of last 3 years: {-) Rs.
7,97,89,027

7. (a) Two percent of average net profit of the company as per| NIL
section 135(5):

(b) Surplus arising out of the CSR projects or programmes or| Rs. 4,09,753.84
activities of the previous financial years

{c) Amount required to be set off for the financial vear, if any NIL

(d) Total CSR obligation for the financial year (7a+7b-7¢). Rs. 0

8. (a) CSR amount spent or unspent for the financial year: An amount of Rs.
4,09,753.84 is available for set-off and is to be carried forward to the next year under Sub
Rule (3) of Rule 7 of The Companies (Corporate Social Responsibility Policy) Amendment
Rules, 2021.

(b) Details of CSR amount spent against ongoing projects for the financial year Not
Applicable

(c) Details of CSR amount spent against other than ongoing projects for the financial year.
Not Applicable

(d) Amount spent in Administrative Overheads: NIL

(e) Amount spent on Impact Assessment, if applicable: NIL

(f) Total amount spent for the Financial Year: (8b+8c+8d+8e): Not Applicable
(g) Excess amount for set off, if any: NIL

9. (a) Details of Unspent CSR amount for the preceding three financial years: N. A

(b) Details of CSR amount spent in the financial year for ongoing projects of the preceding
financial year(s): N.A.

10. In case of creation or acquisition of capital asset, furnish the details relating to
the asset so created or acquired through CSR spent in the financial year: Not
Applicable

11. Specify the reason(s), if the company has failed to spend two per cent of the
average net profit as per section 135(5).: Not Applicable

For Kineco Limited

/\:Shekhar Sardessai

DIN: 00016446

Prashant Naik
DIN: 01866113

Executive Vice Chairman Director
& Managing Director
Place: Pilerne, Goa
Date: 08 -04.2024
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

To the Members of Kineco Limited
Report on the Audit of the Standalone Financial Statements

Opinion

We have audited the accompanying standalone financial statements of Kineco Limited (“the
Company™). which comprise the Balance Sheet as at 31st March 2024, and the Statement of
Profit and Loss (including Other Comprehensive Income). the Cash Flow Statement and the
Statement of Changes in Equity for the year then ended. and notes to the financial statements.
including a summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory information
(hereinafter referred to as “the standalone financial statements™).

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us.
the aforesaid standalone financial statements give the information required by the Companies
Act. 2013 (“the Act”™) in the manner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity with
the Indian Accounting Standards prescribed under section 133 of the Act read with the
Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules. 2015, as amended. (“Ind AS”) and other
accounting principles generally accepted in India. of the state of affairs of the Company as at
March 31. 2024, the profit and total comprehensive income. changes in equity and its cash flows
for the vear ended on that date.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit of the standalone financial statements in accordance with the Standards
on Auditing (SAs) specified under section 143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013. Our
responsibilities under those Standards are further described in the Auditor’s Responsibilities for
the Audit of the Standalone Financial Statements section of our report. We are independent of the
Company in accordance with the Code of Ethics issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants
of India together with the ethical requirements that are relevant to our audit of the standalone
financial statements under the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and the Rules thereunder,
and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with these requirements and
the Code of Ethics. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and
appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion on the standalone financial statements.

Other Matter

The standalone financial statements of the Company for the year ended March 31. 2023, were
audited by another auditor who expressed an unmodified opinion on those statements.



Information Other than the Standalone Financial Statements and Auditor’s Report
Thereon

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the preparation of the other information.
The other information obtained at the date of this Auditor’s Report comprises the information
included in the Director’s Report. but does not include the standalone financial statements and
our Auditor’s Report thereon.

Our opinion on the standalone financial statements does not cover the other information and we
do not express any form of assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the standalone financial statements. our responsibility is to read
the other information and. in doing so. consider whether the other information is materially
inconsistent with the standalone financial statements or our knowledge obtained during the
course of our audit or otherwise appears to be materially misstated.

If. based on the work we have performed. we conclude that there is a material misstatement of
this other information. we are required to report that fact. We have nothing to report in this regard.

Management’s Responsibility for the Standalone Financial Statements

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in section 134(5) of the
Companies Act. 2013 (“the Act™) with respect to the preparation of these financial statements
that give a true and fair view of the financial position. financial performance and cash flows of
the Company in accordance with the accounting principles generally accepted in India, including
the accounting Standards specified under section 133 of the Act. This responsibility also includes
maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Act for
safeguarding of the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting frauds and other
irregularities; selection and application of appropriate accounting policies: making judgments
and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and design. implementation and maintenance of
adequate internal financial controls. that were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and
completeness of the accounting records. relevant to the preparation and presentation of the
standalone financial statements that give a true and fair view and are free from material
misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the standalone financial statements, the Board of Directors is responsible for
assessing the Company s ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters
related to going concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless the Board of
Directors either intends to liquidate the Company or to cease operations, or has no realistic
alternative but to do so.

The Company’s Board of Directors are also responsible for overseeing the company’s financial
reporting process.
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Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Standalone Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the standalone financial
statements as a whole are free from material misstatement. whether due to fraud or error. and to
issue an auditor’s report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of
assurance. but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with SAs will always
detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and
are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to
influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these standalone financial
statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain
professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

e Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the standalone financial
statements, whether due to fraud or error. design and perform audit procedures responsive
to those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a
basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from
fraud is higher than for one resulting from error. as fraud may involve collusion, forgery.
intentional omissions, misrepresentations. or the override of internal control.

e Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under section 143(3)(i) of the
Companies Act. 2013, we are also responsible for expressing our opinion on whether the
company has adequate internal financial controls system in place and the operating
effectiveness of such controls.

e FEvaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of
accounting estimates and related disclosures made by management.

e Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern basis of
accounting and. based on the audit evidence obtained. whether a material uncertainty
exists related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company’s
ability to continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists,
we are required to draw attention in our auditor’s report to the related disclosures in the
financial statements or. if such disclosures are inadequate. to modify our opinion. Our
conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor’s report.
However, future events or conditions may cause the Company to cease to continue as a
going concern.

e [Evaluate the overall presentation. structure and content of the standalone financial
statements, including the disclosures. and whether the financial statements represent the
underlying transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.
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Materiality is the magnitude of misstatements in the standalone financial statements that,
individually or in aggregate. makes it probable that the economic decisions of a reasonably
knowledgeable user of the financial statements may be influenced. We consider quantitative
materiality and qualitative factors in (i) planning the scope of our audit work and in evaluating
the results of our work: and (ii) to evaluate the effect of any identified misstatements in the
financial statements.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding. among other matters. the
planned scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings. including any significant
deficiencies in internal control that we identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with
relevant ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all
relationships and other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence. and
where applicable. related safeguards.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

1. As required by the Companies (Auditor’s Report) Order. 2020 (“the Order™) issued by
the Central Government in terms of Section 143(11) of the Act. we give in “Annexure A™
a statement on the matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order.

2. As required by Section 143(3) of the Act. we report that:

a) We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best
of our knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit.

b) In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the
Company so far as it appears from our examination of those books, except for not
complying with the requirement of audit trail as stated below.

¢) The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss including Other Comprehensive
Income, the Cash Flow Statement and Statement of Changes in Equity dealt with by
this Report are in agreement with the books of account.

d) In our opinion, the aforesaid standalone financial statements comply with the Ind AS
specified under Section 133 of the Act.

¢) On the basis of the written representations received from the directors as on 31st
March. 2024 taken on record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors are
disqualified as on 31st March, 2024 from being appointed as a director in terms of
Section 164(2) of the Act.



f

£)

h)

1)

The modification relating to the maintenance of accounts and other matters connected
therewith, are as stated in paragraph (b) above.

With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over financial reporting
of the Company and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to our separate
Report in “Annexure B”. Our report expresses an unmodified opinion on the adequacy
and operating effectiveness of the Company’s internal financial controls over
financial reporting.

With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’s Report in accordance
with the requirements of Section 197(16) of the Act. as amended. in our opinion and
to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us. the
remuneration paid by the Company to its directors during the year is in accordance
with the provisions of Section 197 of the Act.

With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’s Report in accordance
with Rule 11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules. 2014, in our opinion and
to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us:

i. The Company has disclosed the impact of pending litigations on its financial
position in its standalone financial statements:

ii. The Company did not have any long-term contracts including derivative contracts
for which there were any material foreseeable losses.

iii. There were no amounts which were required to be transferred to the Investor
Education and Protection Fund by the Company

iv. (a) The Management has represented that. to the best ol its knowledge and belief.
no funds have been advanced or loaned or invested (either from borrowed funds
or share premium or any other sources or Kind of funds) by the Company to or in
any other person(s) or entity(ies). including foreign entities (“Imtermediaries™).
with the understanding. whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that the
Intermediary shall. directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entitics
identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the Company (“Ultimate
Beneficiaries™) or provide any guarantee. security or the like on behalf of the
Ultimate Beneficiaries.

(b) The Management has represented. that, to the best of its knowledge and belief.
no funds have been received by the Company from any person(s) or entity(ies).
including foreign entities (“Funding Parties™). with the understanding, whether
recorded in writing or otherwise, that the Company shall. directly or indirectly.
lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by
or on behalf of the Funding Party (*Ultimate Beneficiaries™) or provide any
guarantee. security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries.



(¢) Based on the audit procedures that has been considered reasonable and
appropriate in the circumstances, nothing has come to our notice that has caused
us to believe that the representations under sub-clause (i) and (ii) of Rule 11(e).
as provided under (a) and (b) above, contain any material misstatement.

v. The Company has not proposed, declared or paid any interim or final dividend
during the year.

vi. Based on our examination, the accounting software used by the Company for
maintaining its books of account for the year end March 31. 2024 did not have a
feature of recording audit trail (edit log) facility.

As proviso to Rule 3(1) of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014 is applicable
from April 1. 2023, reporting under Rule 11(g) of Companies (Audit and
Auditors) Rules. 2014 on preservation of audit trail as per the statutory
requirements for record retention is not applicable for the financial year ended
March 31, 2024.

For Ashish V. Prabhu Verlekar & Co.
Chartered Accountants
Firm's Registration No. 117774W

Ashish V. Prabhu Verlekar
Proprietor

Membership No. 103874

UDIN: 24103874BKAGXQ7258

Place: Panaji - Goa
Date: 08.06.2024



ANNEXURE “A” TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT
(Referred to in paragraph 1 under ‘Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements’
section of our report of even date)

In terms of the information and explanations sought by us and given by the Company and the
books of account and records examined by us in the normal course of audit and to the best of our

knowledge and belief, we state that:

(i)

(i1)

(a)

(b)

(d)

(e)

(a)

(b)

A) Based on information and explanations provided to us, the company has
maintained proper records showing full particulars, including quantitative details
and situation of Property, Plant and Equipment.

B) Based on information and explanations provided to us. the company has
maintained proper records showing full particulars of intangible assets.

The fixed assets were physically verified during the year by the management in
accordance with a regular programme of verification. which, in our opinion.
provides for physical verification of all the fixed assets at reasonable intervals.
According to the information and explanation given to us, no material discrepancies
were noticed on such verification.

According to the information and explanations given to us and the records
examined by us the Company does not have any immovable properties in the nature
of frechold land and buildings.

The Company has not revalued any of its property. plant and equipment and
intangible assets during the year.

No proceedings have been initiated during the year or are pending against the
Company as at March 31, 2024 for holding any benami property under the Benami
Transactions (Prohibition) Act. 1988 (as amended in 2016) and rules made
thereunder.

The inventory was physically verified during the vear by the management at
reasonable intervals. In our opinion and based on information and explanations
given 1o us, the coverage and procedure of such verification by the management is
appropriate having regard to the size of the Company and the nature of its
operations. No discrepancies of 10% or more in the aggregate for each class of
inventories were noticed on such physical verification of inventories.

The company has been sanctioned working capital limits in excess of five crore
rupee from banks on the basis of security of current assets. The monthly statements
filed by the company with the bank are in agreement with the books of account of
the Company.



(iii)

(iv)

(v)

The Company has not made any investments in. provided any guarantee or security, and
granted any loans or advances in the nature of loans, secured or unsecured. to companies.
firms. Limited Liability Partnerships or any other parties during the year other than loans
and Corporate Guarantee in respect of Associate Company — Kineco Exel Composites
Private Limited.

(a)

(b)

(c)

(d)

(€)

(f)

(A) The aggregate amount during the year. and balance outstanding at the balance
sheet date with respect to the above are:

Type of Entity 'I'}'pc of Aggregate Balance
transaction relationship Amount (in Rs. Outstanding (in
Lakhs) Rs. Lakhs)
Corporate Kineco Exel | Associate 500.00 500.00
Guarantee (HDFC | Composites India | Company
Bank) Private Limited
Unsecured loan Kineco Exel | Associate 160.00 12000 |
Composites India | Company
Private Limited |

(B) No loans or advances and guarantees or security were provided to parties other
than subsidiaries. joint ventures and associates;

The investments made, guarantees provided. security given and the terms and
conditions of the grant of all loans and advances in the nature of loans and

guarantees provided are not prejudicial to the company's interest.

The schedule of repayment of principal and payment of interest has been stipulated
and whether the repayments or receipts are regular.

There are no amounts overdue.
No loan or advance in the nature of loan granted which has fallen due during the
year. has been renewed or extended or fresh loans granted to settle the overdues of

existing loans given to the same parties.

The company has not granted any loans or advances in the nature of loans either
repayable on demand or without specifying any terms or period of repayment.

The provisions of sections 185 and 186 of the Companies Act have been complied with
in respect of loans, investments. guarantees. and security. by the Company to the extent

applicable.

The Company has not accepted any deposit or amounts which are deemed to be deposits.




(x)

(x1)

(xii)

(xiii)

(xiv)

(xv)

(xvi)

{(xvii)

(a) The Company has not raised moneys by way of initial public offer or further public
offer (including debt instruments) during the year.

(b) The company has not made any preferential allotment or private placement of
shares or convertible debentures (fully, partially or optionally convertible) during
the year.

(a) To the best of our knowledge. no fraud by the Company and no material fraud on
the Company has been noticed or reported during the year.

(b) To the best of our knowledge. no report under sub-section (12) of section 143 of
the Companies Act has been filed in Form ADT-4 as prescribed under rule 13 of
Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules. 2014 with the Central Government, during
the year and upto the date of this report.

(¢)  As represented to us by the management, there were no whistle blower complaints
received by the Company during the year and upto the date of this report.

The Company is not a Nidhi Company.

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us. the
Company is in compliance with Section 177 and 188 of the Companies Act, 2013, where
applicable, for all transactions with the related parties and the details of related party
transactions have been disclosed in the financial statements as required by the applicable
accounting standards.

(a) In our opinion. the Company has an internal audit system commensurate with the
size and nature of its business.

(b) We have considered the reports of the Internal Auditors for the period under audit.

In our opinion during the year the Company has not entered into any non-cash
transactions with its directors or persons connected with its directors and hence provisions
of section 192 of the Companies Act, 2013 are not applicable to the Company.

(a) In our opinion, the Company is not required to be registered under section 43-IA of
the Reserve Bank of India Act. 1934,

(b) In our opinion, the company has not conducted any Non-Banking Financial or
Housing Finance activities.

(¢) In our opinion. the company is not a Core Investment Company (CIC) as defined
in the regulations made by the Reserve Bank of India.

(d) To the best of our knowledge, the Group does not have any CIC as part of the group.

The company has not incurred cash losses in the financial year but cash losses of Rs.
991.62 lakhs in the immediately preceding financial year.
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(xviii) There has been no resignation of the statutory auditors of the Company during the year.

(xix)  The Company has current liabilities exceeding current assets. However, on the basis of
the financial ratios, ageing and expected dates of realization of financial assets and
payment of financial liabilities. other information accompanying the financial statements
and our knowledge of the Board of Directors and Management plans and based on our
examination of the evidence supporting the assumptions, we believe that the Management
has taken measures to mitigate the material uncertainty of the Company not being capable
of meeting its liabilities existing at the date of balance sheet as and when they fall due
within a period of one year from the balance sheet date. existing as on the date of the
audit report.

We. however, state that this is not an assurance as to the future viability of the Company.
We further state that our reporting is based on the facts up to the date of the audit report
and we neither give any guarantee nor any assurance that all liabilities falling due within
a period of one year from the balance sheet date. will get discharged by the Company as
and when they fall due.

(xx) According to the information and explanations given to us. the provisions of Section 135
of the Companies Act. 2013 is not applicable to the Company.

For Ashish V. Prabhu Verlekar & Co.
Chartered Accountants
Firm’s Registration No. 117774 W

Ashish V. Prabhu Verlekar
Proprictor
Membership No. 103874
UDIN: 24103874BKAGXQ7258
Place: Panaji - Goa
Date: 08.06.2024



ANNEXURE “B” TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

(Referred to in paragraph 2(f) under ‘Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements’
section of our report of even date)

Report on the Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting under Clause (i) of
Sub-section 3 of Section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013 (*the Act”)

We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of Kineco Limited (“the
Company™) as of March 31, 2024 in conjunction with our audit of the standalone financial
statements of the Company for the year ended on that date.

Management’s Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The Company’s management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial
controls based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company
considering the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of
Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered
Accountants of India. These responsibilities include the design, implementation and maintenance
of adequate internal financial controls that were operating effectively for ensuring the orderly
and efficient conduct of its business, including adherence to company’s policies, the safeguarding
of its assets. the prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness of
the accounting records, and the timely preparation of reliable financial information. as required
under the Companies Act, 2013.

Auditor’s Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial controls over
financial reporting of the Company based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance
with the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting (the
“Guidance Note”) issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India and the Standards on
Auditing prescribed under Section 143(10) of the Companies Act. 2013. to the extent applicable
to an audit of internal financial controls. Those Standards and the Guidance Note require that we
comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance
about whether adequate internal financial controls over financial reporting was established and
maintained and if such controls operated effectively in all material respects.

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the
internal financial controls system over financial reporting and their operating effectiveness. Our
audit of internal financial controls over financial reporting included obtaining an understanding
of internal financial controls over financial reporting, assessing the risk that a material weakness
exists, and testing and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of internal control based
on the assessed risk. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgement, including the
assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements. whether due to fraud
Or CITOT.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a
basis for our audit opinion on the Company’s internal financial controls system over financial
reporting.
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Meaning of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting

A company's internal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed to provide
reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of
financial statements for external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting
principles. A company's internal financial control over financial reporting includes those policies
and procedures that (1) pertain to the maintenance of records that. in reasonable detail. accurately
and fairly reflect the transactions and dispositions of the assets of the company: (2) provide
reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of
financial statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. and that
receipts and expenditures of the company are being made only in accordance with authorisations
of management and directors of the company: and (3) provide reasonable assurance regarding
prevention or timely detection of unauthorised acquisition. use, or disposition of the company's
assets that could have a material effect on the financial statements.

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting,
including the possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls. material
misstatements due to error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also. projections of any
evaluation of the internal financial controls over financial reporting to future periods are subject
to the risk that the internal financial control over financial reporting may become inadequate
because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the policies or procedures
may deteriorate.

Opinion

In our opinion, to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the
Company has. in all material respects. an adequate internal financial controls system over
financial reporting and such internal financial controls over financial reporting were operating
effectively as at March 31, 2024, based on the criteria for internal financial control over financial
reporting established by the Company considering the essential components of internal control
stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting
issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India

For Ashish V. Prabhu Verlekar & Co.
Chartered Accountants
Firm's Registration No. 1177748

Ashish V. Prabhu Verlekar
Proprietor

Membership No. 103874

UDIN: 24103874BKAGXQ7258

Place: Panaji - Goa
Date: 08.06.2024



Standalone Financial Statemeants

Kineco Limited
Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2024
Particulars Hote Mo. As at March 31, 2024 As at March 31, 2023
__Rupees in lakhs Rupees in lakhs
ASSETS
(1] Nen-current assets
(a} Property, plant and eguipment 3 318695 3,237.95
(o)  Capital work-in-progress 3 - 258.31
(g} Intangible assets 4 334 23 24592
(di Intangible assets under developmen El 288 22 -
(@) Regm-ol-use assets 5 11262 12034
i Investments ] 83370 83323
(g} Other financial assets T 18.70 1272
i} Non-current tax assels (net) B 4a7.72 7099
(i) Deferred tax assets (ne) 2 67.03 281.25
(i)  Cther non-curren] assels 10 19.98 54 .91
Total Mon - Current assets 4,850.186 5,095.62
[2) Current assets
(@) lnwvertones 11 204152 1.697 BT
{b) Financial Assets
(i} Trade Receivables 12 TATT 46 818417
(it} Cash and cash aquivalénts 13 0.52 421.56
(i) Other bank balances 14 18.72 189.285
() Other financial assets 15 181.91 28582
787861 B.071.80
{c) Ofther current assels 16 1.018 88 1.433.36
Total Current assats 10,738.99 12,203.03
Total Assets 15,629.14 17,206.65
EQUITIES AND LIABILITIES
Equity
(a) Enquity Share capial 17 62642 626 .42
(b}  Other Equity 18 B829.47 511.18
Total Equity 1,4585.89 1,237.58
Liabilities
(1] Non-current liabilities
{ay Financial Liabiliies
{I) Bormowings 16 2.604 86 447688
(i) Lease liabilitwes 20 4629 B0.63
(o) Provisions 21 1848 18 158 48
Total Mon - Current liabilities 3.038.14 4.697.01
{21 Current liabilities
(a) Financial Liabidies
(i} Borrowings 22 T.352.41 T.T0582
(1) Lease liabilities 23 23.54 B.51
() Trade Payables 24
A Total cutstanding dues of micho enterprses and
small entérprises. and 1.67 1861
B Total outstanding dues of creditors other than
micrg enlerprises and small enlerprises 3,528.20 3 344582
{iv) Oriner financial labuliles 25 2881 &3 14326
(b} Provisions %6 17T 13.69
ey Other curren liabilities il 18377 41.35
Total Current liabilities 11,134.11 11,364, 08
Total liabilities 1a,173.25 16,061.06_
Total Equity and Liabilities 15,629.14 17,208.85
See accompanying notes to the financial statements 1to 62

For MiS ASHISH V. PRABHU VERLEK.

Cha

d Accountants

Firm Regn. No:
1TTT4W 6‘1‘

Place Panap, Goa

Dafte

08 JUN 2024

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

Kineco Limited

_r'_____________..--‘—;'-;:-""

Shekhar Sardessai

—

Executive Vice Chairman &

Managing Director

Chief Financzal O#icer

Place - Pilerne. Goa

Date: 5§ MAY 2004




Kineco Limited

Standalone Financial Statements

Statement of Profit and Loss for the year ended March 31, 2024

Particulars Mote Year ended March 31, Year ended March 31,
No. 2024 2023
Rupees in lakhs Rupees in lakhs
| Revenue From Operations 28 12 484 14 12,014.52
n Other Income 29 ;212 2T
M Total Income (I + 1) 12,746.26 12,357.23
¥  Expenses
(a1 Cost of materials consumed a0 8,660 27 7.955.02
{b) Changes ininventories of finished goods and work in a1 {113.81) 3829
progress
{c) Emplovee benefits expanses a2 1,888.98 1.810.61
(d} Finance costs 33 1,045.18 1,009.42
(e8] Depreciakon and amorisaton expenses 384 58438 454 20
(fi  Other expenses 34 2,301 64 2.535.51
Total expenses (IV) 12,326.52 13,803.15
v Profit before tax (Il - V) 419.74 (1,445.92)
Vi Tax expense 35
(a)  Currenttax - .
(6}  Defered tax 194,23 (285.80)
(g}  Taxof prior years : >
Vil Profit/ (Loss) for the year (V - V1) 225.51 {1,150.12)
Vil Other Comprahensive Income
(al Iterms that will not be reclassified to profit or loss
(i) Remeasurements of defined benefil plans 787 16.02
(it} Equity instruments through ciher comprehensive (0.48) (0.29)
incame
X Total Comprehensive Income for the year (VI - Vil 218.1 {1,165.85)
¥ Earnings ! [loss) per equity share (in Rupees)
{a) Bagic 349 (18.61)
(b  Diluted 349 (18.61)
Spe accompanying notes to the financial statements 1to 52

In terms of our report attached

For MiS ASHISH V. PRABHU VER
Charterad Accountants
Firm Membership no. 11777

&CO

CA. Ashish V. Prabhu Verlekar
Propnetar
Membership No. 103874

=)
32
=4 Membership Mo

103874
Firm FAegn. No:

Place - Panaji, Goa

Date : []B JUN Eﬂf_"-'l

Far and on behalf of the Board of Directors

(\ ?Jﬁ .
Nalk ‘
Di
Mo 01866113

Kineco Limited

-

-

Shekhar Sardessai
Executive Vice Chairman &
Managing Direclor

DIN Mo, 00016448

,__

¥
Vivekananad Paus|
Chief Financial Officer

Place . Pilerna, Goa

Date
7 § MAY 2024




Standalone Financial Statements

KINECO LIMITED
41 - PILERNE INDUSTRIAL ESTATE, PILERNE, BARDEZ - GOA - 403 511

Standalone Cash Flow Statement for the period ended 31st March 2024

Period ended March 31, Period ended March 31,
Particulars 2024 2023
Rupees in Rupees in Rupees in Rupees in
e lakhs lakhs lakhs lakhs
Cash Flows from Operating Activities
Total comprehensive income for the year 218.31 [1,165.85)
Agd
{a)  Depreciation and amoriisation éxpenses 5684.39 454 30
(b}  Provision for doubtful debts 2207 11.07
(c) Finance cosis 1,045.16 1,009.42
{dy  Amarisation of right of use of leased assels 7.72 772
(e}  Daferred tax 194 23 {295.80)
ify  Equity instruments through OCI (048] 1.833.08 (0.29) 1,186 .42
Less
(a) Interest income 44 .31 10.18
() Unrealised exchange gain / (Loss) (614} {11.38})
{c) Dividend from Subsidiary - 255.00
(d}  Gain on sale of Property Plant and Equipment 2.09 353
(38.27) [257.33)
Opearating Profit before working capital changes 201313 {236.76)
justment for [0 ! in r il
(@) Trade payables TH 44 86318
[1+4)] Short-term provisions 402 278
e Non-curreni tax assets 92.73 12517
d} Long-Term Provisicns 28.70 23.19
(e} Oiher cuerment liabilities 142 .42 {208.61)
n Lease labilities .70 0&7
(g)  Other Financial habifhes {101.98) 4599
Adjustment for (Increase) | Decrease in operating Assels
(&) Inventonas (343 B5) 110 49
1] Trade receivables G54 B4 {2.794.08)
{c) Oiher current assets 534 50 539 30
(dl  Other current financial assels 104 .91 (129.45)
{a) Other financial assets (5.898) (5 00)
[}i] Movement in term deposit held as a margin (net) 150.53 385.50
gl Other non-curent assets 45 34 142531 (45.82) (1,082 74)
Cash generated from Operations 3438 44 (1.319.50)
Less  Income tax payments / (Refunds) (69 468) (69.46) (88.20) (88 20}
Met Cash generated from [ used in ) Oparating Aclivikes 3,366.98 (1,407.70)




Standalone Financial Statements
KINECO LIMITED
41 - PILERME INDUSTRIAL ESTATE PILERNE, BARDEZ - GOA - 403 511

Standalone Cash Flow Statement for the period ended 31st March 2024

Period ended March 31, 2024 Period ended March 31, 2023

Particulars
Rupees in lakhs Rupees inlakhs Rupeesin lakhs Rupees in lakhs

Cash Flows from Investing Activities

(a) Purchase of Property, Plant & Eguipment & intangible Assets (B38.63) (992 46)
(b} Interest received 44 .31 10.18
{c) Loan 1o Kineco Exel Composites India Pvi Lid (120.00) -
{d) Sale proceeds of Property, Plant and Equipment 322 16 48
(711100 (865.80)
Cash Flows from Financing Activities
{a}  Repayment of Long Term Barrowing (1,872.22) (54 .58)
(b} Shon Term Borrowing {353.47) 323273
[141 Divigend fram subsidary . 255,00
(d}  Finance costs (1,045 .18) {3.070.79) {1.009.42) 2.383.73
Net Increase | (Decrease) in cash and cash egquivalenis (41281} 10.23
Effect of exchange differences on restaternant of foreign curmency
Cash and cagh equivalents (B.14) {11.38)
Add  Opening balance of cash and equivalents at the beginning of the year 421.56 4221
Closing balance of cash & cash equivalents 0.52 471 56
| ———————————a
Reconciliation of Cash and cash equivalents with the Balance Sheet: A e
Cash and cash eguivalents (Refer Note 13) . DEE 421 56
See accompanying notes o the financial results 1to 52

As per our report of even date attached
For MiS ASHISH V. PRABHU VERLEKAR & CO For and on behalf of the Board

Chartered Accountants Kineco Limited.,
Firm Membership no.11777 //_Z__

) Shokhar Sardossai rashant Naik
CA. Ashish V. Prabhu Verlekar Executive Vice Chaiman & Directar
Proprietor Managing Director DIN No. 01868113

Membership Mo, 103874 DIN No. 00016446

Place: Panaji - Goa

pate: ) B JUN

anad Paus MNaik Shirgacnkar
Chief Financial Officer C y Secretary
M. Mo A34734

Place: Pieme - Goa

Date -
28 MAY 2024




Standalone Financial Stalements
Kineco Limited
Statement of Ghanges in Equity for the year ended March 31, 2024

A Equity Share Capital

Particulars Rupees in lakhs
Balance as at April 1, 2022 G26.42
Changes in equity share capital during the year :
Balance as at March 31, 2023 526 42
Changes in equity share capital during the year -
Balance as at March 31, 2024 G20 42

o

B Other Equity Rupeas in lakhs
Reserves and surplus Other Comprehensive Income
Equity
. Remeasuremant  instruments
Securities Capital Retained Total
Particulars Pramium R earnings of daflmd_blnaﬁl threugh other
obligations comprehensive
income
Balance as at April 1, 2022 2.479.88 10.07 (T17.10) 3.59 0.47 1.777.01
Add/ (Less)
Profit {loss) for the year - - (1,150.12) - - {1,150.12)
Ofther comprehensive income far the year - - - {16.02) 0.29 (15.73)
Total Comprehensive Income for the year - - (1,150.12) (16.02) 0.29 [1.185.85)
As at March 31, 2023 2.479.88 10.07 {1,867.22) (12.32} 0.78 611.16
Add/ (Less)
Profit! {loss) for the year - - 22551 - - 22551
Other comprehensive income for the year . . - {787} 0.48 (7.20)
Total Comprehensive Income for the year . - 225.51 (7.67) 0.48 218.31
As at March 31, 2024 247088 10.07 (1.64171) 120.00) 1.24 B20.47
See accompanying notes to the financial statements 1t 52
In terms of our report attached
For M/S ASHISH V. PRABHU VERLEKAR & CO For and on behalf of the Board of Directors
Chartered Accountanis Kineco Limited
Firm Membership no, 1177 TaW
—
CA. Ashish V. Prabhu Verlekar Shekhar Sardessai
Proprietor Executive Vice Chairman
Membership No. 103874 & Managing Director

DN Mo. DO016446

Chief Financial Officer Company Secratary
M. No. A34734

Place . Panaji, Goa Place : Pilerne, Goa

Date : Date ? H- MM’ Iﬂﬂ




Stsnlalone Financial Shilsmenls

Kineco Limited
Notes forming part of the financial statemnents as at and for the year ended March 31, 2024

1 Company information

Kinecs Limited (the “Company’] is 8 publc kmited company incarporated on October 10, 1804 under the name and style “Mass Kinematics Private
L1d,” a private limited company, COn 10th Jaruary, 2001 the name of the company was changed from Mass Kinematkcs Private Limited o Kineco
Privale Limited and thereafter # has corvered from Private Limiled Company 5o a Public Company on 23rd March, 2016, Kineco Limited having ils
registored office and works at plot no.41 — Pierne ndusirial Estate, Pilerne, Bardez — Goa 400511 s a multi.gimensional composile progucer
having siate-ol-the-an manufactunng facilites (IS0S001-2008 & ASSI00 cerified) al Goa. India. Kineco Limited oMers a wide spectrum of
composies for Aerospace, Defence, Rallways, Automative, Motorspon, Telecommunication & Chemical Industrnies, Kineco has a wide range of
process capabilities which incude vacuum bapging/prepreg awicclive moulding, mus @as CHG filament winding. resin ransier moulding, ress
inkissan, pullnision and conventional hand lay-up. it the year 210, Hineco had formed technalogy parnerships, Joint Ventures and strategic
alkancas with major global players viz. Alte, Spain for rail car interiors’edenors and lofel modulesisystems. In (he year 2012, Kineco formed joint
verfue with Kaman Aercspace Group (subsidiary of Kaman Cormoration, USA) called “Kineco Kaman Composiles India Privale Limited”. and is
currently helding 51% stake in the Jeant Venure Compary 1o which the existing advance composite divisicn “aeraspace business” was transfermed
In 15 Indo Mational Limited, a listed company through its subsidiany company Helios Strategic Systems Limited acguired 51% controlling $take in

I 2015, the company entered into shanahoiders agreement with the promoler, Mr. Shekhar Sardessa and Helics Strategic Systems (1) Lid, whenein
it was agresd 1o conduct the operations. of the company s a joir verture between the Promater and Helios, and to joinily manage and grow the
Company

On 14 October 2021 Kineco signed an agreement i establish a Joint Venture to develap the Indian pultrusion market tegether with Exel Composites
Cryj. & Nasdag Helsink listed. globally recognized compasites company. This Jont Ventune will enalie e Company to grow its Pultrusion Businass,
by leveragng glabal Pultrusion technolagy and marnked knowhow offered by Exed Composnes Oy, whibe making wse of Kineco's existing local kngw-
how mnd resownces in the Indian market

Thiese fnancial statements ane approved for ssue by the Board of Directors on May 25, 2024,

2 Significant accounting policies

i)

)

Statement af l:bm-pﬂl'ml
The finandal stabarmants af the Company have been prepared in accordance with the Indian Accounting Standards ("ind AS") nobfied under Section
133 of the Companies Act, 2013 {“The Act), Cormnpanies (Indian Accountng Standards) Rules, 2015 and other relevan provisions of the Ad

Basis of preparation

The financial slalements of the Company have been prepared on a going concem basis under hislorical cosl comvenficn and on an accrual method
excapl for canain financial assets and kabilites (incliding dervative nstruments] that are measured &l fair value as required by the redevant Ind AS
Accounting palicies have been consistently applied, except whene a newly issued accounting standard is initiafly adopted of @ revision 1o an cxssng
accounting standard requires a change in ihe accounting pelicy hitheno in use.

Functional and Presentation Currency
The financial staternants are prepared in Ingian Rupees, which is the Company's presentation and the functional curmency. All financial inpenation
presented in Ingian Rupees has been roundad off to tha neasest lakhs with two decimals. unless olhenwse slated

Operating Cycle
All pssets and labilifies have been classified as current and non-current haning regard 1o the Company's normal operatng cyche and ather criena
561 aul in the schedule 11l 1o the Companies Act. 2013 and Ind AS-1. "Presentation of Financial Statements”.

Use of estimates and judgements

The preparation of financial staternents in conformity with the recognition and measurement principles of Ind AS requires the management i make
estmates and assumptions conssdered in the reported amounts of assels and liabdilies {incleding contingent liabiities) as of the date of financial
sistements and the reporiec amounts of income and éxpenses for the years presented. Actual results could differ from these estimales undar
difenenl assumplians and condibons.

Eatimates and undarlying assumations are reviewed on an ongoing basis. ReViSions 10 ACCOUNGNG estimates ane recogrised i the penod in wich
the estimate |5 revised and m the future penads affiected.

Hey source of estimation of uncenainty at the date of financial statements, which may cause a matenal adjustment 1o the camyng amound of assets
and liabilities wathin the ne inancial year ana:

AN ALk perey P 3 9 i ALURCEL i Al S
Thie Company the usefid lives of properly, plant and equipment and iMangible assels ol the end of each reporting peniod. This reassessment
iy resull in change in depreciation o amorisation expense in fulure panods

Valyption of deferred tax assls;
The Company reviews the carrying amount of deferred lax assels at the and of each repoming penod. The policy for the same has been expiained
undar Nowe 2 (n} Delow.

Actuarial Valuation;

The delermination of Company's lisbility tawards defined benefit coligation 10 employees is made through independent acluanal waluation including
determination of amounts to be recopnised in the Statement of Profit and Loss and in Giher Comprehensive Income. Such valuation depends upen
assumplions determined after taking inte accaunt inflation, seniarity, promalion and other relevant factars such as supply and demand factors in the
employment market. Informaton about such valuation is provided in the notes to the financial stalements

The palicy for the same hes been explamed under Note 2 (1) belew,

N




Kineco Limited
Notes ferming part of the financial statormants as at and for the year ended March 31, 2024

f Propeny, plant and equipment

Property, plant and eguipment are carried at acquisition cost (net of refurdabie faxes - primarily input credit retatng 1o Ceniral Excise, State VAT
and Goods and Service Tax) less sccumulaled depreciation and impairment losses, if amy. Cost of property, plant and equipment include purchase
price, expenses incidental 1o making the assats ready 1o ts intended use, atinbutable dormemng cosls and ret of any Irade discounls and rebabes.
Subsequent expenditure on propery. plan and equpment. after its purchase [ completion, is capitaksed only if Such expendilure resuits in an
increase in the lubure benefits from such Bsset bayond its previously assessed standard of parformance. Property. plant and squipment retired from
active use and held for Sale are s1ated a1 the lower of their net book value and net realisabie value and ane dischosed separately

Depreciation on propery, plant and equipmant is provided on a pro-rala basis using the strasght ling method as per the wseful lives prescrbed in
Schedute || 1o the Companies Act, 2013

All Aems of property, plant and equipmant costing 1ess than Rs. 5.000 each are fully deprecialed in the year of acquisiion

Ceapatal work |0 DIOQress
Projects under which assets are nol ready for their intended use and other capital work in progress are camed ai cosl. compeising direct cost,
retated incidental expenses and annbutable imerest, il any

Intangible assets
Intangible assets are stated al cost less accumclated amortisation and impairment losses. if any. Compuber softwane licensés ane amoriised ower
thair estimated useful Me on @ straight line Bass

Impairment of property, plant and equipment and intangible assets

The carmying walue of property, plan nd equipment and inMangible assats s roviewed at each Balance Sheel date for imparment. I any indscation
of impairment exists, the recoverable amount of such assets (s eslimated and impainment is recogrised, if the carrying amount of these assels
avcands their recoverable amount. The recoverable amount is the greater of the net selling price and thair valug in use. Value in usa is the present
value of estimated future cash fows expected to anse fram the continuing uwse of an asiet or cash generating unit and from s disposal at the end of
its usekl life. When there is indication thal &n impairment l0ss recognised for an assel in garlier accounting perods no lenger exists of may have
decreased such reversal of brpairment loss is recognisad in the Statemant of Profit and Loss

Leases
A contrach i$, of contains, @ lease if the comrect conveys the right to control the use of an isentified assel for & penod of Bme in exchange for
conssdaration

Company as a Lessoo:

The Company accounts for each lease component within the contract &% a lease separately from non-lease components of the contract and
allocales he consideration in the contract 1o each lease component on the basls of the relative stand-alone price of the lease component and the
appregate stand-alone price of the nan-lease componenls

The Company recognises right-ol-use asset representing its nght 1o use the undarlying assel for thi bease term a1 the bease commencement date
The cost of the right-of-use asset measured at mception compnses of the amount of the mnitial measurement of the lease lisbdity adjusted for any
lease payments made at or before the commencement date less any lease incentves received, plus any nibial direct costs incurmed and an esimale
of costs 1o be incured by the lessen in dismantling and remaving the undartying asset o resionng ihe undarying asset or sile on which it is located.
The right-pl-use assets is subsequently measured at cost less any accumulated depreciation. accumulated smpairment losses. if any and adjusted
for any remeasurement of the lease liability. The right-of-use assels is depreciaind using the straghl-line method from the commencament dale over
the sharter of lease tenm or wetul life of right-of-use assel. The estmated useful lives of right-of use @ssels are determined an e same bass as
those of property, plant and equipment. Right-of-use assets are tested for impasnment whenewver (here is any indication that thelr camying amaunts
may nat be recovarable. Impainment less, if any. is recagnised in thae statement of peofit and loss

The Company moasures the lease liability at the present vale of the lpase payrmenis that are nol pad al e commencemen date of the lase The
lease payments aie discounted using the inlerest rate implhicil i the lease, if that rate can be readily determined. i that rate cannot be readily
deterrined, the Company uses incremantal bomowing rate. For leases wilh reasonably similar characieristics, the Company, on a bease by lease
bass, adopts either the incremental borrowang rale specific (o the lease of e incremental bomowing rate for the portiolic as  whale, The lease
payments mchude Toed paymentd, vanaHe lerse paymanis. ressdunl value guaraniees, oxercise pece of o purchase opSion whare the Company i
reasonably canain io exercise that aplion and payments of penalties for terminating the lease, if the lease lerm reflacts the lessee exedcising an
oplion to lerminate the lease The lease Nability is subsequently remeasured by increasing the carrying amount 1o reflect interest on the l=ase
liability, reducing the carrying amount to reflect the lease paymants made and remeasuring the canmying amount to reflect any reassessment of lase
madifications of 1o reflect revsed in-substance fxed [ease paymaents

The Company recognises the amount of the re-measurerment of lease liabdity as an agjustment to the right-of-use assel YWhere fhe Canmying amount
of ihe nght-ol-use asset is reducad to zeno and there i 8 fusher reduction . the measurement of the lease Labilty. the Company recognises any
remaining amount of the re-maasunement in statement of profit and less.

The Company has elecied nol 10 apply the requrements of ind AS 116 to short-term leases of all assels that have a leass torm of 12 months of less
and leases far which the underlying asset is of low value, The |ease payments associaled with hese (eases are recognized a3 an expense on a
saraighi-line basis cver the jease 1em

Inventories

Iwentanies ace yalsad o1 the lower of cost (on wesghted average basis] and net realsable vatie after providing for cosclescence and other losses,
whiere considered necessary. Cos! inchudes all charges i bringing the goods 1o the point of sale including otiroi And other levies. iransil nLurance
and receiving charges. Finished goods and work in progress incude apporonment of cuerhieads, Net raalsable vale is the estimated selling price
less estimated costs for completion and sale
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Kineco Limited
Notes forming part of the financial statements as at and for the year ended March 21, 2024

Kk Statermont of cash flaws
Staternen of cash flows ang reponed using the ndined methad, whereby profit / (loss) bafore extracrdinary items and 1ax is adjusted for the effects
ol transactions of ron-cash natuse and any deferrals o acoruals of past of fulure cash receipls of payments. The cash Bows from operating.
investing and financing actvities of the Company are segregaled basad on the availabde information

Cash ang cash equivalens
Cash and bank balances. which have original maturises up 10 three months, ane included in the Compary's cash balances in the Statement of cash
News. The Company did not have any cash equivalents as a1 March 31, 2024 and March 31, 2023

| Proviskons, contingent liabilities and conlingeént assats
A provision is recognised when the Company has a presant obligation (legal or consiruclive) as & resull of past events anad il IS probabde that an
oulfiow of rescurcas will be reguired 1o settla the obligation. in respact of which a reluable estimale can b made. Prowvisions are recogrased al the
best esimate of the expenditure required to settie tne present obligaticn a1 the balance sheel cate If the efect of the lime value of money is
matenial. prowisions are giscounted using A curment pro-tax rate that refiects, when appropnate, the risks specific to the kability. The increase in the
peoviaion due to the passage of ime is recognised as a finance cost, Prawsions ane revieveed al each Balance Sheet date and adjusted to reflect the
curment besl eslimate

Provisions for the expecied cost of warranty obligations under the terms of confract with the customars. are recogrised ad the managements bost
astimate of the expendilure required to seltie the wamanty obligation

A contingend kability is disciosed in case of present obligation arising from past avents. when it is not prebable that an outfiow of resowces will be
required to settie the abligation and a present ooligation ariging from past events, when o reliable estimate is possible.

Contingent assels Bre disciosed when an infiow of economic benefis is probable

m  Revenue récognition
Bevenue s measured based on the consiceration specdied in 8 contract wilth a cuslomer. The Company recognises revenus when il ransiers
control over @ product of serdce b @ customer. Revenue is recogrised aither @ a peint in time or over time, when (or as) the Compary salisfies
perommance obligations by transfening the promised goods and senaces 1o its CLShOMmErs.
The Company recognisas uneamed revenue (i.a contract Babilites) for consideration received in respect of unsatisfied parformance cbligations and
repons fhese amounts as cther Habilities in the Balance Shaet. Samilacdy, if the Company satises a perormance obligation before it recaives ihe
considaration, he Company recogrises as unbilled reverue (1.e. contract assets) in its Balance Sheetl. depending on whether something ther than
the passage of time is required belore the consideration is due
The Company présents revenues net of indirect 1axes in its Stalement of Profit and lass

n  Taxes on incoms
Tax experses tor the year, comprising of cument tax and defermed tax, are included in the cetemenation of net profit or loss for the period

ﬁnmmusmumdn'|1h¢-mm'ﬂup-mmwbtpﬂmmeluwﬁmmmmmumsmmnnmuwmmwm:m
adjustment t tax payable in respect of previous years. Cument tax assels and current fax liabilties are affsat when there is a legally enforceabie
right 1o et off the recogrized amounts and there is an intermion 1o seflie the asset and the liability on & net basis.

Deferred lax is provided | recognised using ine balance sheet method, on &l deductible temporary differences al the repartng date babsaan fhe tix
base of assels and ligbilities and Mair caeTying amounts for financial reponing purposes, on camy forward of wused fax credi and unused (ax
losses. Deferred tax assets and llabdities are maasured using tax rates Mhat are subsiantively enacled al the balance sheel dale. Al each balance
sheel date the Company evaiuates the carmying ameurt of deferred tax assels and redisces the value of Such defermed lax assels bo e exiem @ is
na langer probable that sufficient taxable predit wall be available to afiow il of a pan of deferred 1ax asset b be utilised! recovered.

Defarred tax assets and deferred tax labities are ofset when thore |s a legally enforceable right to sel off assets against liabiliies representing
curranl s @nd where he deforred tax assels ond the defered tax habilites rolale bo laees on ineome leand by the same gowermng e laws and the
Company mbands bo Seitie ils curent tax assels and liabiities on a nel basis.

Current and deferred lax are recogmised in the Statement of Proft and Loss, excepd whien they relate o dems thal are recognised in ofler
comprahensive mcome of drectly in equity, in which case. the curment and cefermed tax are also recognized in clher comprehensie moome or
directly in egquity respectively.

o Foreign currency transactions and translations
Transactions in cuencies ciher than 1he funclional curency are ransiated into functional currency at the exchange rates prevaiing on the date of
Ihe iransachkon or al rales thal chosely approximates the rate at the dale of the ransaction. Monelary iterms denominated in olher currencias
oulstanding al the repoeting dabe are ransiated ino functional currency’ at the year end rales. Non-monelary Aems gencminated in oiher CuTencEs
and that are measured in terms of Nstoncal cost ane ransiaied  the exchange rales prevailing on the dates on which uch valugs e delermined.
Exchange differences ansing on restaternent or satiiement of fereign cuTancy IANSAckans i charged to the Staternent of Profl and Loss.
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Kineco Limited
Motes forming part of the financial statements as at and for the year anded March M, 2024

]

i)

Borrowings and borrowing costs

The Comparty barrows funds in Indian Rupees. These barrowings camy a fxed rate o flaating rate of interest. The liabilities are initially measwed al
the ameurt barrewed and subsequently stated al the cutstanding amounts. Inberest accrued but not due which is in the nature of cuman liabildty is
ciassified as part of ‘Other cusrent financial kabilites’ Amount cutstanding in respect of foregn currency barrowings are stated al the exchange rabe
at the Balance Sheel date

Barrowing cosls Gireclly alibutable 1o the acquisiion, construction or praduction of quakfying assets, which are assels thal necessanly take a
substmnsal perod of bme o get ready for their intenced use or safe, are added to Me cost of those assets, until such fime as the assels are
substangiafly ready for thesr inended use or saba

All ather borrowing cosls are recognised in e Statement of Pralit and Loss in the penod in whech they ane incurred

Bormowing costs include interest expense as pir EMective Interes! Rate (EIR). The borrowing costs m respect of foreign cumency borowings are
adjusted for mxchange differences, to the extent they are regarded a3 an adjustman to the mberest cost

Earing per share

Basic eamngs per share is computed by dividing the prafit / (kss) afer tax attibutable 1o eguity shareboldens by the weighted average number of
eguity Shares in issue during thie yéar

The weighted average number of ardinany shares in Issue during the year are adjusted for events that have changed the number of ordinary shares
in Fssue without 8 comespanding change in recoveries.

Employes banefits

Short term

Shart lerm employes benefits incluge salaries, allowances and performance ncentives The undiscaunted ameount of shon-tenm employes benafits
expected 1o be paid in exchange far the sendces rendered by the employees are recogrised as BN expensd in the Statemert of Profit and Loss
during the year when the empicyees render the service i 1he Company

Lang term
The Company has defined contributon arnc-uuﬁmdmmeplmmhmdeCnmmamamunﬁmmm
consnbution plans by the Company along with its employees

Befined contribution plans

The Compamy's contribution bo prowdent fund and famdy pension fund made to regulatory suthorities and where the Company has no furthes
nblmlmnnmmidnroduuwﬂrmm&mpim.mdan.-m;ﬂumummﬂuﬁmﬂdpmﬁ:muuummmusﬂm
e amownt of conlrbulson reguired 1o be made

Dofingd benelit plans

Expenses for defined-benefit gratuity plans are calculaled as al the balance sheet date by independent actuanes (using the projected uni credd
method) in @ manner that distnbubes expenses over the smployee’s working Be, These commsiments are valued at the present value of the expected
futune payments, with consideration for calculated fulure salany NCreases, using & descount rale commesponding o the interest rate estimated by the
actuary having regard to the inferes! rate on governmaent bards with @ remaining 1emm that is almost equivalen to the average balance working
penod of employess. Actuadial gainsosses are recognised, in full in the piber comprebansive incarme in the year in which they anse.

Compensalied absencas which accrue 1o employees and which can be casried to future penicds but ane expacted 1o be encashed or availed in bwelve
months immadialiely I'nllnwingIva;nuar-ndanerapoﬂadnu:rpmu:Mnnmayﬂfmmmetmplmumﬂummqmmmmwwt
cowers and Ma liabilibes ane reporied at he undiscounted amount of he benefils alter deducling amouris already paid. Whoee there are restictions
an avallment of encashment of such accrsed benefit or where the availment or encashment 18 athenrwise not cxpected o whally ocour in B it
twtve months, the liability on acceunt of the benefit is actuarially determined using Ihe projected unit credit meshad

Financial Instruments

Financial assels and financial liabilities are recogresed when the Company becomes a party o fhit contraciual prowisions of 1he inslruments,
Financial assets and financial liabiities are mitally measured al ransaction values and where such valwes are different from the fasr value, at fair
value Transaction costs that are directly atiributable b the acquisition of isswe of fnancal assets and financial liabilities {other than financial assels
and financial Rabilites 81 Far Value through Predit or Loss (FVTPL)) are added to of deducted from the fadr value of the financial ass#1s or Snancial
liabilities, as appropriate, on inilial recognition. Transaction costs directly atinbutable 1o the acquisition of firancial assets or financial kabilites at
Fair Value ihrough Profit of Loss are recogrised immediately in the Stalement of Profil and Loss.

Financial assels

1@l
Financial assets are subseguently measured at amonised cosl if these financial assets are held within a Business whose objective is to hald these
assEls in order o collect contractual cash flews and the contractual tenms of the financial assel give rise on specified dales 1o cash flows that ace
salaly payments of principal and interast on the principal Bmounts dulstanding

A financial asset is subsequently measuwred at fair value through other comprehansive income It it is held wathin a business model whose abjective |s
achieved by bath collecting contractual cash flows and seliing financial assels and the contractual terms of the Bnancial assat give rise on specified
dates 1o cash Bows that are salsly paymants of principal and inMenest on the principal amourt oulsianding

The Company has electad to presant subseguent changes in far valua in other comprehensive income in case of investments based on ils business
madal
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Kingco Limited
Notes forming part of the financial statornants as at and for the year ended March 31, 2024

n

i)

nancigl aesels af fair value thiosgh paofil or loss =
Financial assels are rmeasured at far value through prefit or loss unless it is measwred 81 amomsed cost or al fair value through other
comprehensive inceme on inftial recogrition. Gans of lS5es arising o remeasuwement ane recognised in the Statement of Profil or Loss.

i nrosd

Investment in subsidigrigs associates & joanl verures
Imvstment in subsidianes. associates & joint ventures is carmied al o081 in the separate financial statements.

Impastrint of Snancial As5ELE

The Compary recognises loss allowance using the Expecied Credil Loss (ECL) model for the financial assets whech are not valued through profit of
{085, Loss afiewance for all financial assels is measwred at an amount equal to 12 months expacted credit [osses or lfetime Expected Credit Loss.
The Comgpany had used practcal expedent by computing expected credit loss allowance for rade receivable by taking into consideration hisiorcal
credit [955 exparience and adjusted for farward locking indanmation. The amount of expected credil losses (or reversal) that s required o adjust the
loss allowance at the reporting date to the amcurd thal is required 1o be recognised as an impairment gain of 108s in the Statement of Profil and
Loss

Derecogritipn gf fnancipl assets

The Company derecognises an financial asset when (i) the contractual rights 10 receive cash flows from ihe assel expire. of (1) the Company has
mndurrqd|'I|.nﬂluinranuucuhﬂmhﬁrﬂmamuorm;uwawaaunnmmmwm cash flows in full withoul matenal delay
to & third party under @ pass-Shrough arrangement; and (a) the Company has iransfemed substantally all the fisks and rewards of oemership of the
assat, o (b) the Company has neither transferred nor retained subsiantiaity all the risks and rewards of the #sset, bul has ransfermed control of the
assel On derecognition of the findncial Gssel in fs entirety, e difference betwien the assets camying amound measured at the date of
derecognition and the considevatien receded is recognised in the Staternent of Prafit and Loss

Financial liabsliies and eguity instruments

i
Datt and equity instruments issued by the Company are classified as either financial liatilities or as equily in accordance with Me substance of the
consraciual arrangements and the definitons of a financial Kability and an egquity instrument.

Equity inslruments
An aquily instrument is any contract that evidences a residual interess in he assets of an entity after deducting ad of ils liabdities. Equity instrumants
izsed by the Company are recogrised al the preceeds received. et off direct issue costs

Enancisl Liabilites
All financial habilwes that are not held-for-trading and are not designated as at FVTPL are subsequenty measured o amonised cosl usang e
effective interest method The interast expenss that is not capitalised as part of costs of an assel is included in the Fmance cosks’ ling sem

The Company derecognses fmancial liabilibes when, and only when, the Company s obigations are discharged, cancedled o have cxpired. An
exchange between with a lender or debt instruments with substantially gifferent terms iS ccounted for as an extinguishment of the onginal finarcial
fiability and the recognition of & new financial kability, Similary, a substantial modification of the terms of an exsting financial liability (whether or
not attributable to the finandal defficulty of the debior) is accounted for as an extinguishment ol the onigenal Enancial Isability and the recogniton of a
new financial liabiity. The cifference between 1he carmying amount of the financial liabilay derecognased and the consideration pasd and payable is
recognised inihe Statement of Profit and Loss,

financial in
Financal assets and fnancis liatdties are offsel and the net amownt is reported in the Balance Sheat i there is euffent enforceable legal nght 1o
aMsel Ihe recognised amounts and it is intended to either $etlle on & net basis or o realise e assets and settie the liabilties simultanesusly

Derivative financial inslrumens

Thi Company enters méo desivative financial instrumants & the natu of fonward exchange COMMACIS o Manage (1S exposune 1o farmign axchange
rate risks on unexecuted firm commitments and highly probable forecas! fransactons. Such derivative financial instruments. are marked 1o market
andgairvhunnaud-lwm-m|srmowsedinmsmhmﬂpmﬁtwlnummmu*ﬂmmpmwpemd The derivatrees are carmed as
financial assels whan the e value is positrve and financial liabddies when the fair value is negative

Government grants
Government graris are recogrised where thera s reasonable assurance that the grant will be received and the Comparmy will comgly with the
conditans anached i them

Where the grant relates to an assel the cos! of the assel |s shown al gross valee and grant thersen is reated as capital grant which 15 recogrised
a8 income in the Staterment of Pralif and Loss over ihe period and in proepartion in which depreciation is charged.

Revenue grants ane recognisad in the Statement of Profit and Loss in the same pediod a% the relaled cost whech thay are intended 1o compensate
ans accountid for




Kineco Limited

Motes forming pan of the financial staternents as at and for the year ended March 31, 2024

3 Property, plant and equipment and capital work-in-progriss

As st March  As at March
31, 2024 3, 1023
Rupees in Rupess in
lakhs lakhs
Carrying amounts of:
Bulsngs 170678 172807
Plar and SauDment dfd 28 458 32
Electrical Filtings 54 56 ST &T
Furnsheng and fixbufe 6483 &5 03
ishiclos 7T 1058
O#hce agquipment 2434 2547
Cornpubars. nn 5407
Labaratary Egupmant 287 402
Composites, Tookng Patierns & Dies TE1 2% 5
R FFECEE
Captal wWork-iIn-progress® 258
318558 349575
= Fupees in lakhs
Pabeuiars Buldings Plant and Electiical Fitmngs  Furniluls nd Vahicies G #p c L Il Comrpe Tolal
e fintarn E Tasgding, Pat
& Dies
Gross canying it
A5 81 March 31, 2022 2,056 1.208.23 [F] 110,57 B2.69 11881 152.60 C¥ 147720 £337 68
ADILONS a7 52 6% 872 172 108s 32 57 151 B4 89 845 45
Cispeosal 283 2832
As at March 31, 2033 142.78 1, 260.91 127.24 137,82 8437 130.58 186. 1% 1078 119.04 158 82
Adations 501 3g.a7 843 5985 2383 5 64 645 305,34 447 81
Dhisposal 2285 12 85
As at March 31, 2024 188.78 1] 1336 13477 5784 140.21 191,71 10.78 242543 & 58378
Accumulated depreciation
As at March 31, 2022 350.28 71081 6051 48,80 4831 9265 110,43 81 1,120.72 254804
Capreciabon Enpenses Gl 42 LR BTE = 0ar 12 48 n s Das 20802 38T 41
Ebmunation on disposal 1537 1537
As at March 31, 2023 41471 T62.60 88,57 T8 43,41 108,11 131,18 6.76 1,328.74 2,920,808
Deprecibon Expenses B7.30 S 0a a3 11.15 485 o ar an 105 B4 51747
Elmimatian on daposal R 21 52
As at March 31, 2024 28701 T8.00 5584 6,77 116,58 15443 TEZ 1,804 18 341683
Net carmying amaum
As at March 31, 2032 4. 706.33 48732 871 E1.76 3437 2726 42,25 3.356 356,48 2, TAERS
As #t March 31, 2023 1,728.07 498.32 57 67 £9.01 10.86 25.47 54.07 402 780,35 3,237.98
As at March 31, 2024 1,708.78 434,35 54,66 64.83 30,77 2404 ar.22 .57 761,28 3,166.95
o2 ital Wil scheduls
Particulars s st March 31, 2024 As at March 31, 2023
R in Lak R b 1]
Progects in Progects Erogacts in Prosecis
DrOgrass LeMpOrarty Prograss temgoranty
suspenced suspenced
Lass than 1 year 2583
1-2 years -
2-3years
Moxre than 3 years -
Todal 258,311




Kineco Limifted

Notes forming pan of the financlal statements as at and for the wear ended March 31, 2024

4  Other ntangible assets

As at March  As at March
3, 2024 31, 2023
Rugpeis in Rupees in
lakhs lakhs
Carrying amounts of:
Filamnent Winckng FProsect . (nf]
Sky Bus Coaches Praject 12 42 2075
Opbical Talescopic Siuctres 0 o 118 46
Sonar Dome for RADEE and BEL for Ships: 000 Qo
TOT for RADEE 8117 87T 40
Single & Doulde Leal Door 12928 -
Computer Saltware 1835 10,31
334 73 24502
Intangibie A58 uncar cevelCDment !a.22
N—— Rupess in lakhs
Particulars Flamant Shy Bus Drpitical Bonar Doma for TOT for REDEE Single & Campuber Total
winding Project ConakEs Telescepie REDEL and Deubie Loal Softwars
Pr Dogr
Gross carrying amount
As st March 31, 2022 58,10 186,47 288,67 98.45 161,10 97.01 89181
ASGIONS 90 3]
Despeaal
A5 at March 3, 2023 £9.10 186.47 _ZBEET 59,46 161.10 - 100.91 BAA T
Bdcktaong 12128 1397 135 23
Dusposad
As a1 March 31, 2024 55,10 186.47 288.67 95 48 161,10 121.26 11 1,030,594
Accumulated depreciation
As at March 31, 2022 55.15 155,39 16878 E0.51 47 47 76,60 58290
Deprociaton expansas 295 932 14 44 295 1623 14.00 85 Y
Elemunation on GiSposal
As at March 31, 2023 5310 164.71 173 99,46 €370 - 50,60 549,79
Deprociaton expenses oo 8 14 44 1823 504 A5 B2
Elermination on dispasal
As af March 31, 2024 58.10 1T4.04 187,65 9946 T9.83 96 54 696,72
Ret camying amaunt
As at March 31, 2022 3.95 11.08 129.90 9.95 11163 - 0.41 20881
As at March 31, 2023 065 2175 115.46 0.00 5740 10,31 245,32
As at March 31, 2024 12.43 101,01 [IKH 12126 18.35 334.21
* intangible assets under & #C fe
Particulars As at March 31, 2024 As at March 31, 2023
Rupess n Lakhs Rupees in Lakhs
Projacts in Prosacts Projects M Froects
BrogreEs temparantly progress tamgoranty
suspended suspanded
Less than 1 year 288 22 = =
1-2 years -
2-3 yoars
More inan 3 years .
Tatal 88,23




Kineco Limited

Standalone Financial Siatemenis

Notes forming part of the financial statements as at and for the year ended March 31, 2024

Particulars

As at March 31,

2024

Rupees in lakhs

As at March 31,
2023
Rupees in lakhs

5 Right-of-use assets

Right-of-use assets - Land (Refer Note No. 40)
Total

& Non Current Investment

a. Quoted - Investment carried at fair value through other comprehensive income
Equity Instruments
500 Equity Shares of Bank of Baroda of Rs. 2/- fully paid up
{as at 31 March 2023, 500 Equity shares of Rs.2/- each)

b. Unguoted -Investment carried at cost
i} Investments in Equity Instruments of Subsidiaries
16,21,767 Equity Shares of Rs_ 10/- fully paid up of
Kineco Alte Train Technologies Private Limited
{as at 31 March 2023, 16,21787 Equity shares of Rs. 10/- each)

58,73,350 Equity Shares of Rs.10/- fully paid up of
Kineco Kaman Composites - India Private Limited
{as at 31 March 2023, 58,73.350 Equity shares of Rs. 10/- each)

i} Investments in Equity Instruments of Associate Company
B2 870 Equity Shares of Rs.100/- fully paid up of
Kineco Exel Composites India Private Limited
{as at 31 March 2023, 82 870 Equity shares of Rs. 100/- each)

Total
7 Other financial assets
Security deposits
Total
8 Non-current tax assets (net)
Income tax payments less liabilities
Total

9 Deferred tax assets (Net)

Deferred tax liabilities:
Depreciation allowance

Deferred tax assets:

Provision for employee benefits

Amount inadmissiole ws 40(a)(a)
Unabsorbed depreciation and business losses

Net deferred tax asset/ (liability)

112.62 120.24
11282 120.34
1.32 0.84
162.18 162.18
587.34 5B87.34
82.87 82 87
833.70 -EEE]
18.70 12.72
18.70 1272
47 72 70.99
47 72 70.59
— ]
250.31 240.05
250.51 240.05
67.82 55.56
24972 445 74
317.54 501.30
67.03 261.25




Standalone Financial Slatements
Kineco Limited
Notes forming part of the financial statements as at and for the year ended March 31, 2024

Particulars As at March 31, As at March 31,
2024 2023
Rupees in lakhs Rupees in lakhs

10 Other non-current assets
{Unzecured, considerad good, unless othenwise stated)

Capital advances 1077 0.37
Prepaid expenses 9.20 54 .54
Total 19.98 54.91

11 Inventories
(At the lower of cost and net realisable value)

Raw matenals 1,375.50 1.138.860
{Including Goods-in-transit of Rs 14639 lakhs (as at March 31, 2023 Rs 69.32
lakhs)

Work in progress 550 50 445 59
Consumables, stores and spares 106.52 113.68

(Including Goods-in-transit of Rs 295 |akhs (as at March 31, 2023 Rs 1.81
lakhs)

Total 2,041.52 1.697.87




Kineco Limited

Notes forming part of the financial statements as at and for the year ended March 31, 2024

Particulars As at March 31, As at March 31,
2024 2023
Rupees in lakhs Rupees in lakhs
13 Cash and cash equivalents
Cash on hand 042 0.18
Balances with banks
In current accounts 010 42138
Total 0.52 42156
14 Other bank balances
Margin money deposit (represents amounts pledged with banks as security
for guarantees issued and letters of credit) 18.72 169.25
Total 18.72 169.25
15 Other current financial assets
{Unsecured considered good unless otherwise stated)
Interest accrued 1.40 1.69
Earnest Money Deposits 180.51 285.13
Total 1681.91 286 82
16 Other current assets
{Unsecured considered good unless otherwise stated)
Advances to employees 2.52 293
Prepaid expenses 67.57 9645
Advances to Suppliers 353.49 9269
Advance to Kineco Exel 120.00 -
Armounts with government autharities
GST Recoverable (Input Tax Credit) 411.97 1.200.77
GST Recoverable on Export 12.89 1289
GST TDS Recoverable 4181 12.25
Others 8.80 13.38
Total 1,018.86

1,433.36_




Kineco Limited
Motes forming part of the financial statements as at and for the year ended March 31, 2024

Particulars As at March As at March
31, 2024 31, 2023

Rupees in Rupees in

Lakhs Lakhs

12 Trade receivables
Trade receivables - unsecured

{1) Considered good TATT a8 B.194.17
{ii} Significant increase in crédd nsk 50.93 28.85
7,528 39 T gz230z
Less. Allowance for bad and doubtiul {50.93) (28.85)
debls (expected cradit loss allowance]”
Total 7.477.46 8,194.17

* Movement in the allowance for bad
and doubtful debts (expecied credt loss

allowance)

Balance at March 31, 2022 26.29
Add: Created during the year 11.07
Less: Released during the year 850
Balance at March 31, 2023 28.85
Add: Created dunng the year 2207
Less: Released dunng 1he year -
Balance at March 31, 2024 50.93

Trade Receivables Ageing
As at March 31, 2024 (Rs in Lakhs)

Particulars Mot due Less than & & months -1 1-2 2-3years More than 3 Total
manths year YEars years
(i) Lindisputed Trade receivables — 5,291 44 1.168.82 2530 29 98 - 7.516.53
consdered good
(1) Disputed Trade Receivables — credit - - . - - 11.85 11.85
impairad
Tatal 6,251 44 1,188 82 2530 20,98 - 11.85 7.528.30
As at March 31, 2023 (Rs in Lakhs)
Particulars Not due Less than 6 & months -1 1-2 Z-3years More than 3 Total
months year yEars years
(1} Undisputed Trade receivables — §625.85 962 08 60712 - . 8,195 05
considered good
{ii} Digputed Trade Recewables — credd - - - 1611 - 11.85 2787
impaired

Total 6,625 85 962.08 B07.12 16.11 - 11.85 8,223.02




Kineco Limited
Maotes forming part of the financial statements as at and for the year ended March 31, 2024

Particulars As at March As at March
31, 2024 3, 2023
Rupees in Rupees in
lakhs lakhs

17 Equity Share capital

Auythorised
8,000,000 (as a1 March 31, 2023 8.000.000) 800.00 800,00
equity shares of Rs. 10 each

12.50,000 {as at March 31, 2023 1250000} 1.250.00 1.250.00
Cumulative Redesmable Preference Shares of
Rs. 100 each

205000 208000

Issued. subscribed and fully paid up
5.264,183 (as at March 31 2023 6.264,183) E26 42 B26 42
Equity shares of Rs 10 each

Total __6z6az ____ 664l

F -
a Reconciliation of equity $hares and amounts outstanding:

Particulars March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023
Mumber of Rupees in lakhs Number of  Rupeesin
Shares Shares lakhs
Al the beginning af the year 6,264,183 526,42 5,264,183 62642

Add: Issued during the year - - . .

At the end of the year 6,264 183 626 42 & 284 163 BB 42

b. Shareholding of Promoters:

Particulars March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023
Number of % holding % change Numbaer of % holding % change
Shares Sharas
Shekhar Sardessai 2 558 605 41% - 2,558,605 41%
Helios Strabegee Systems Lid 3,184,153 51% E 3,184,153 51%

[ Rights, preferences and restrictions attached to equity shares:
The Company has 52,64,183 issued. Subscnbed & Paid up equity shares having a par value of Rs.10/- per share. Each hoider of
equity share & entitied to one vole per share held. In the event of liquidation of the Company, the holders of equity shares will be
antitied 1o receive remaining assets of the Comgpany after settlement of all preferential amounts. The destribution will be n proporton
to equity shares held by the shareholders. The Dividend proposed oy Board of Directors i$ subject to approval of shareholgers at the
ensuing Annual General Meeting except in case of interim dividend

d. Details of shareholders holding more than 5% shares

Particulars March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023
Numberof % holding Numbaer of % holding
Shares Shares
Shekhar Sardessal 2,558 808 41% 2,558,805 41%
Helios Strategic Systems Lid 3,194 153 51% 3,164,153 51%

|n 2015, the company entered into shareholders agreement with the promaoter, Mr. Shekhar Sardessal and Helios Strategic Systems
Ltd, wherein it was agreed to conduct the cperations of the company &s a joint veniure betwean the Promoter and Helos, and 1o
jeintly manage and grow the Company

e Preference Shares
The Company had isseed & 00,000 1% Cumulative Cphonally Convertiole Preference Shares of s, 100/- each in fnancial year 2017
. 2018, The terms of contract require contractual payments in cash ai the time of redemplion at premium and 1% dividand on
cumulative basis. The managemen? is of the view that the equily component of these preference shares s ‘NIL" since the refurns 1o
be paid on these instruments are equivalent 1o the prevalent rate on borrowings and hence the entire amaount is considened under
non current borrawings as liability component




Kineco Limited
Notes forming part of the financial statements as at and for the year ended March 31, 2024

18 Other Equity Rupees in lakhs
Reserves and surplus Other Comprehensive Income
Equity
Parti Remeasuremant instruments
articulars Securities Capital R:alalimd Faafivad bendhlt Hirctih ol Total
Pramium Reserves garnings obligations Comprahanati
incoma
Balance as at April 1, 2022 247988 10.07 (F17.10) 369 0.47 1,777.01
Add! (Less)
Profiv/ (loss) for the year - - {1.150.12) - - {1,150.12)
Oither comprehensive income for the year - - - (16.02) 0.29 (15.73)
Total Comprehensive Income for the year - - (1,150.12) (16.02) 0.29 (1,165 85)
As at March 31, 2023 247988 10.07 (1,867.22) (12.33) 0.76 611.16
Add/ (Less)
Profit/ (loss) for the year - - 22551 . . 22551
Other comprehensive income for the year - - - (7.67) 048 (7.20
Total Comprehensive Income for the year - - 225.51 {7.67) 048 21831

As at March 31, 2024 2,479 88 10.07 {1,641.71) {20.00) 1.24 82947




Standalone Financial Siatements
Kineco Limited
Notes forming part of the financial statements as at and for the year ended March 31, 2024

Particulars As at March As at March
31, 2024 31,2023
Rupees in Rupees in
lakhs lakhs

18 Mon - current borrowings
Waorking Capital Term Loan (Secured)
Fram Banks (see footnote a below) 131296 1.840.31

Liability Component of Preference Shares 1,001.71 1,336.58
(sea footnotes b, . d below)

Term Loans from others {unsecured) 490.00 490.00
isee footnotes & below)

Loans and advances from related party (Unsecured)

From Helios (see footnotes e below) - 735.00
Erom Mr Shekhar Sardesai (see foctnotes e below) - 75.00
Total 2,804.66 4,476.89

— -

Footnotes:

a. Working Capital Term Loans from Banks are Secured by hypothecation of stocks of Raw Material, Stock in Process, Finished
goods, Consumables and book-debts and all other current assets. Secured by mengage of land and building and movable
assels at plot no. 34, 35, 36, 41, 42, 43 and 61A. Extension of charge over remaining fixed assets. Also secured by personal
guarantee of Shekhar Sardessai and Ultimate Holding Company, Indo National Limited

b. Reconciliation of preference shares and amounts outstanding:

Particulars March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023
Number of Rupees in Number of Rupees in
Shares lakhs Shares lakhs
At the beginning of the year 800,000 800.00 800.000 800.00

Add: Issued during the year - - - -

At the end of the year 800,000 800.00 800,000 800.00

C. Rights, preferences and restrictions attached to shares.
The Company had issued 8,00,000 1% Cumulative Optionally Convertible Preference Shares of Rs. 100/- each at par for the
financial year 2017 - 2018. The terms of contract require contractual payments in cash at the time of redemption at premium
and 1% dividend on cumulative basis. The shares are cumulative, non-participating and optionally convertible with the
canversion option being triggered if and upon the Company defaulting on redemption of the shares,

d. Details of shareholders holding more than 5% shares

Particulars March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023
Number of % holding Number of % holding
Shares Shares
Helios Strategic Systems Ltd 800,000 100% 800,000 100%

8. Unsecured loan have been classified under non curment borrowing based on renewal terms entared into with the lenders,




Standalone Financial Statemeants

Kineco Limited
Notes forming part of the financial statements as at and for the year ended March 31, 2024

As at March As at March

Particulars
31, 2024 31,2023
Rupees in Rupees in
lakhs lakhs
20 Non Current Lease Liabilities
Lease liabilities (see note no 40 ) 4629 60.63
Total 46.29 60.63
21 Non - Current Provisions
Provision for employee benefits
Provision for compensated absences benefits 127.26 112.94
(see note no 41)
Gratuity (see note no 41 ) 60,93 46.56
Total 188.19 158.498
22 Current borrowings
Loans repayable on demand
From a bank (Secured)
Cash credit (See footnote below) 582914 6.562.11

Current maturities of long-term debt
Term loans from bank (Secured) 557.39 34371
(See footnote a of note 18)

Term Loans from financial institution (Secured) - 300.00
{Pledge of Shareholding and Personal Guarantee of Mr. Shekhar Sardessai)

Loans and advances from related pany
From Helios 535.00 500.00

Liability Component of Preference Shares 430.88 -
{see footnotes b, ¢, d of note 19)

Total 7.352.41 7,705.82

Footnotes:
Secured by hypothecation of stocks of Raw Material, Stock in Process, Finished goods, Consumables and bock-debts and all

other current assets. Secured by mongage of land and building and movable assets at plot no. 34, 35, 36, 41, 42,43 and 61A
Extension of charge over remaining fixed assets. Also secured by personal guaraniee of Shekhar Sardessai pledge on shares
owned by Shekhar Sardessai (26% of paid up capital) and Ultimate Holding Company, Indo Mational Limited

23 Lease Liabilities

Lease liabilities (see note no 40 )

23.54 8.51
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Kineco Limited
Notes forming part of the financial statements as at and for the year ended March 31, 2024
Particulars As at March As at March
31, 2024 31, 2023
Rupees in Rupees in
lakhs lakhs

25 Other financial liabilities

Interest accrued but not due on borrowings 22564 12462
Payables on purchase of fixed assels 417 168 64
Total 26.81 143.25

26 Current Provisions

Provision for employee benefits
Compensated absences 17.71 13.69

Total 17.711 13.69

27 Other current liabilities

Contract liabilities - Advances from customers 143.76 1.71
{Of the opening conftract liability an amount of Rs

1.71 lakhs has been recognised as Revenue in the

current year, Rs. 211.34 lakhs previous year )

Statutory rermiftances 40,01 39 64
{Contributions to PF, ESIC and LWF. withholding
taxes, GST elc.)

Total 183.77 41.35




Kineco Limited
Notes forming part of the financial statements as at and for the year ended March 3, 2024

Particulars As at March
31, 2024

Rupees in

lakhs

24 Trade payables
Total outstanding dues of micro enterprises and small enterprses 167

Total sutstanding dues of creditors other than micro enterprises and small enterprises 352820

Total 3.529.87

A Trade Payables Ageing

"As at March

31, 2023
Rupees in
lakhs

161

344582

3,451.43

Particulars As at March 31, 2023
Rupees in lakhs

Mot due Less than1  1-2 years 2-3 years
year

More than 3 Total
years

(i} Micro and Small 167 -
{if) Others 2,844 10 BE4. 11 - -

1.67
3.528.20

Particulars
Rupees in lakhs

Mot due Less than1  1-2 years 2-3 yoars
year

More than 3 Total
yoars

(i} Micro and Small 1.61 - - -
(i) Others 2,443 25 1.006.58 - -

. 1.61
- 3,449 82

B The details relating to Micra and Small Enterprises in terms of the Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises Development Act, 2006 are as follows and

have been made on the basis of confirmations received from suppliers regarding their status under the said act,

Particulars

As at March As at March
3, 2024 3, 2023
Rupees in Rupees in

lakhs lakhs
Duistanding principal Amount and Interest as an March 31, 2024
- Principal amaount 1.67 161
- Interest due thereon
Amount of interest paid along with the amaunts of payment made beyond the appomnted day -
Amaunt of interes! due and payabie (where the principal has already been paid but interest has nal 013
been paid)
The amount of interest accrued and remaining unpaid at the end of each accounting year 013

The amaunt of further interest remaining due and payable even in succeeding years. until such date
when the interest dues as above are actually paid for the purpose of disallowance as a deductible
expenditure under section 23 of MSMED Act

e




Kineco Limibed
Motes farming part of the finencial statemaents as al and for the year ended March 31, 2024

Particulars Wear ended March Year ended March
3, 204 3, 1023
Rupess in lakhs Rupess in lakhs

Fi ] Revenae froem agaraticns

Sale 12 464 51 11.852.20

Cther goerating income

Scrap sale 1983 21
Total 'liﬂhu 12014 53

The Company's Surnent contract with customers far saie of Composte struchues can be classified as (1) Manufacture and sale of parls as such and (i)
Sale of seraces

I Manfacture and ghle of pans; Esch celveratie padt s conskered &5 & separale performance obigation n iself and has a chearly wdantliable
WEREBCHGA valis (A ENis case, he Cusiomer répresenabve normally indpecls and appfoves the par for despaich Thes part 4 & specific pan
reanuiactured as per the design prowoed by 1he cuslomer. such acceptance is considered b Be nBcative of th Susiomar Nawing oblained tha ability 1o
Gt the use of &8 cotain Substantaly 8l of he remareng penafits fram e part The conirect wih the CuSIGMBNs prowdies [Ne pam 12 b dedvvened 1o
its specified [GSEI0R Bnd NERoE N PEalnLg 13 FECO]raed onoe 1he PATE Are placed weh Mg camer a1 the angin desbinaticn

Paymants for these pars ane recewed in Bcccaiance with tha contract winh the custamad which mcludes Ceran EIvancE FMount N SOME Cases and
palance payments on delivery of Me DaMs as par the agrend Credl terma. AS Me advanca gais acljusied within the normal operabng cycss of 12 months
he aduance FECEIVe (s ot comssdered 10 be 1owarss 8 BiGRdicant TNANCING ArTangement recuinng adjusimant 1o e iransaction pnce

o} Salg of pervicep; Sach mstallation and COMMISKONING coniract (s consdRned 85 @ Separate parlormance coligation in Asolf and has a clearly igenthabie
rransachon vae The customes reprosentative normaly mspects and Bpproves e mgladied components and provdes e nsialianon complehon
cemfcate On appraval the fevanue 1S recogiised

Paymanis for a8 SBrvices ane recaived in accorcance with 1he berms agreed m Ne CONYAL wi ine cusiomer

Marsfaciure and sale of pars as such 1182523 11.751.15

Sales of Soraces B35 28 24004
12,464.51 11,982.20

Geggraphical markets

Expart 77288 T4

Domestic markat 11881 63 11.821.06
12 46451 11,992.20

o] Othar come

Margn Depost A Fiaed Dapost win Banis &8 B85
Inberest an income Tax Refund 278 354
Insgrast CRnecs 3740 -
Imarest on Loan b0 Related Pary 10 81 -
Cuaiom ncantnes 39.06 -
Dvndand - 25500
Sundry balances whkan back {net) 021 1147
Wivad Se Vishwas Late Delivery Changes Recovered 100 58 -
Misosllarecus Income - o004
Prafit on sale of asssls 208 383
Ram from sub-lease of phot no 51 B2 43 6248

Total 263,13 342,71
Tl




Kinaen Limited
Naotes forming part of the financial statements as at and for the year ended March 31, 2024

n

Particulars

Wear ended Manch
M, 2024

Year anded March
M, 1023

Rupeas in lakhs Rupess in lakhs

Cost of materials consumaed

Siock at Commancament
Agd Furchases. Stores & Spares
Add Goacds in ansit

Ad0 Fresght inwarg, Custom Duty & Clearance Changes

Less Siock at dose

Total

Changes In inventaries of finished goods work-in-progross and stoch-in-rade

Irvansaris al the end of the yoar
‘Work in Procads
Firnghed Goods

Invmnicnes at i beginnng of e pear
WWork im Process
Firghod Goods

Employes benefits axpanss

Wages

Salanes

Femuneraton 1o Deneciors

Contribaticn o P ESIC. & Other Fungs
Gratuity [sea ngbe no. 41)

Wirkman W tare Exparsos

Finance cosis

Imlarest on boesvengs from Danks

Iraeest on borrowenge from related pames @00 oihers

Inlerest on oihers
intarasl on Lease Liabilly

Cifer bormowings costs (processing fees, Guiraniee CoMMIsEon and

LC procassing Teas)

Amortisateon of premium on redempban of Preference Shares

1,252 28 1,324 48
5.881 32 7.736.08
144 24 T4
7738 7560
814230 9,207 30
1,482 02 1,252 28
BERDIT THSENT
§59 50 445 59
E55 50 445 50
445 55 40708
&45 55 483 BY

. —ET
Het (increase) decrease I} 3

Total

Total

T™0.TH &78.00
BEO 92 505 44
3450 34.50
10518 105322
28 45 24 55
g3 22 B2 B9
158598 31081
61 86 65548
9114 12204
13098 Bl 58
bE: L] o8
4430 4511
500 9500




Kineco Limited
Notes forming part of the financial statemems as at and for the year ended March 31, 2024

Partigulars

Yaar onded March

M Other expenses

Chtsourced Sennces
Cansumption of Packing Matenal
Fustl, pawar and waber

= Prant & Machinery

- Buikding

- Ciinrs

Ingurancs Changes

Rates & Tawes

Communicabion Charges
Traveling & Conveyancs
Prnting ard siationery
Agvarhsament &nd busness promosan Expenses
Inspecton & Tesbhng Chafges
Rari

Professional Fees

Provagian for Doubhd Debts
Auditor's Remunaration:

- Fior Audi Mattens

- For Taxasan Maters

Irvirnal Awdi & Crther Matiers
Armorisason of right of use of laased asssts (Refer Note 20
Spcunty Expandas

Dexign and Enginesring Expenses
Sundry Debit Balances wntien off

Late Dehvvery Claims

DCanaman

Royasy

Scrap Dispossl

Sales & Agonts Commission

Freight Charges Outward
Miscaianeous Expenses

Lass on Foreign Currancy Transactions

TOTAL
a8 Tax cxpense
| Income tax recognised in Staternont of Profit and Loss
Daferred tax
Total

M, 2024 31, 2023
Rupass in lakhs Rupees in lkhs
7045 13 72585
330 T
117 76 116 B2
3o 3412
1723 7o
3078 3010
3637 noe
1512 524
3524 T4
13147 13179
1117 14 60
1321 12138
W|TT 2270
19 B 12 80
21318 13008
207 1M ar
550 550
150 1.50
12 54 1007
172 172
B0 &2 59,54
158 1.64
ooz naz
167 6% 47303
485 1.4
TES 10.30
1177 1702
136 38 TG TS
24141 00.24
2278 2288
CRT] 1138
2.301.64 253551
19423 (26580
‘I'MJS_ !HH!E

] The recancilation of estimated intome tax expenss at indian Statwory income tax Fati to Income tan expenss repored in Statesmant of Profit

and Loss is as follows:

Profit before s

Inchan statultry iNGome 1ax rate

INCOmE 1ax exsensd

Efgct of expansas 1Ral anh nol decuchibhe in Sebermining lacabie Broft

Efpct of sxpanses that wiee disalicwned in ihe prévious years. deduchbie @ oelgrmirang taxadie profi
E#nct of set o8 of Brought forwars (05588 agans! taxable proft and temporary diflgrence relating W
depreciabion alowance including e sale of plant and machingry for which deserned tax hatsites have
peen recogresed

Taxas of pnor yeank

Perrmanent dference on axpensas daallowed

Income lax #xpenss rocognised in Statemont of Profit and Loss

c Mo tax recognised in Other Comprehansive income

Dederred tax
Anmng on IRSoma And xpenses recognised in other COMDrenansve nComE
Remeasurement of tehned coligations and equty instruments
Impact of Set-cHf of broughl foeward losses.
Total incame 18x recogressd in ofher comprahandsnd incoma
Befurcaban of e income 1ax recognised 0 oiNEr COMprananeye iNCOME M
Ibams that will not be reclassified ta profil or lss
Imoact of Sat-o8 of browght forward Iosses
Taotal

41674 [1.445 92)
251T% 2517T%
10564 138391}
7 2755
{1501) {1397
7507 5423
12% 030
184.23 |296.80)
1.81 R
AR A1 1358
181 386
(181} 13.56)
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36 Financial instrumants.

i necigl rigk and
This section gives an overview of the signficance of financial instruments for the Company and provides additional infarmation on
the balance sheet. Details of significant accounting policies, including the criteria for recognition. the basis of measuremant and the
kasia on which income and expenses are recognised, in respect of each class of financial asset and financial llabdity are disclosed in
Note 2(s)

I, Emancial ng liabd
The accounting class#ication of each category of financial instruments, and thewr carmpng amounts and fair values, are set oul below

Rupees in lakhs
Financial Assels Fair value Fair value Amortised cost  Total carrying Total fair value
through profit  through other valug
or loss comprehensive
income
As at 31st March 2023
Non-Cutrent Investments” = 0.56 - 0.66 0.66
Trade recevabies - - 8.194 17 8.194.17 B.184.17
Cash and cash equivalents - - 421 56 421.56 421.56
Other bank balances - - 169,25 169.25 169.25
Oitrer current financial assets - - 286 82 28682 28682
Taotal - 0.56 9.071.80 9,072.15 9,072.35
As at 315t March 2024
Mon-Curnnent nvestiments* - 132 - 132 132
Trade recenables . . TATT.4B TATT 4B 7ATT 4B
Cash and cash equivalants - . 0.52 0.52 0.52
Other bank balances . - 1872 18,72 18.72
Other current financial assets . 181.91 181.91 181.91
Total 1.32 7.678.60 7.675.92 7.679.92

* oiher than egquity instruments of subsidianes which arns measured af cos
Rupeas in lakhs

Financial Liabilities Fair value Fair valug Amortised cost  Total carrying Total fair value
through profit  through other valug
or loss comprehensive
income

As at 318t March 2023
Hon-cumant bofrowings - - 4,476 89 4 4TE.B9 4 4TE .89
Current borrowings - - 7.705.82 7.705.62 7,705.82
Nen Cumment Lease Liabdities 6063 B0.E3 B0.ED
Trade payables - - 345143 3,451,423 345143
Lease Liapdities B.81 B.61 B.51
Other current financial [@bilites . - 143 26 143.26 143.26

Total - - 15, 846.53 16.846.53 15,846.53
As at 31st March 2024
Nen-current borrawings - - 2,804 65 2,804.66 2,804,866
Cufrent Borrowings - - 7524 76241 T.252.41
Non Current Lease Liabidiies 46,29 46.29 46.29
Trade payables - - 352087 3.529.87 3,529.87
Lease Liabdilies 23.54 2354 23.54
Other current financial labilibes - - 2681 26.81 26.81

Taotal . . 13,783.58 13,783.58 13,783.58

Fair yalye huaran

The table shown below analyses financsal instruments carried at fair value, by valuation method  The different levels have been
dafined below

Level 1: quoted prices (unadjusted) in #ctive markets for identical assets or liabdities

Level 2. mputs other than quated prices included within Level 1 that are observable for the asset or labiity, aither directly {ie.. as
prices) or ingirectly (ie,, derived from prices)

Lewel 2 inputs for the assat or lability that are not based on observable market data (unobservable inputs)

Rupees in lakhs
As at March 31, As at March 31,
2024 2023

Financial assets - at fair value through other comprehensive income:
Mon-Current Investmants 1.32 0.58
(othaer than equity instrumenis of subskdianas)
Taotal 132 0.56
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a)

B}

<}

d}

)

Risk managerment

The Company’s board of directors has overall responsibiity for the establishment and oversight of the Company’s risk managament
framework, These risks include market risk, credi risk and liquidity nisk The Company’s risk management policees are established 1o
identify and analyse the risks faced by the Company, 10 Set appropnate risk limits and contrals and to moniter sk and adherance o
limits. The risk management prozess is regulary reviewed by the Company’s board of directors.

T

The Company's ireasury function provides services to the business, co-ordinates access to financal markets, monitors and
manages the financial risks refating to the operatons of the Company through inernal reports which analyses exposures by degres
and magnitude of risks. These nsks include market nsk (currency nsk and interest rate risk). credit risk_ liquidity risk and cash flow
interest rate rigk

Market Risk
The Company's activities expose it primarily bo the financial nsks of changes in foreign currency exchange rate and nbenest rabes.

(i} Foreign exchange risk
The Company's business activities include import of raw materals and expors which are linked 1o imermatonal price in dollar terms.
A% a result the Company s exposed 10 exchange rate fluctuation on its imports and exports

Credit Risk

Credit rigk refers 1o the risk that 8 counterparty will default on its contractual obligations resulting in financial less to the Company
The Company s exposed to credit risk from ils operating actvites (primarily trace receivables) and from its financing activibes
including deposits with banks and ather financia! instruments. The Company's cusiomers include government bodies) public SeCc10r
undertakings as well as private companses. The credit worthiness of the customers is evalused based on publically avaiable
information and the Company’s historical experiences

Credit period vanes as per the contractual terms with the customers Mo intarest is generally charged on gverdue irade receivables
Exposures 1o customers outstanding at the end of each reporting penod are reviewed to determne incurred and expecied credit
josses and the Company estabiishes an aliowance for doubtful dests and impairment that represents its estimate of expected losses
in respect of rade recaivables

Il
Liquidity fisk is the risk that the Company will not be abie to meet s financial obligations as they become due The Company
manages liquidity risk by continuously maonitoring of foracasts and actual cash flows and by matching the matunty tmelines of the
financial assets and liabilites and utilising the its borrowing facilites appropriately 10 meet its financial obiigations

The fallowing table provides the details regarding the remaining contractual maturities of financial habdibes at the reparting date
based on contractual undiscounted payments

Amounts in lakhs

As at March 31, 2024 Less than 1 1to 5 years Total
year

Interest bearing Ebilities 557.39 BE33 B0 5,191.18

Trage payables 3.529.87 - 3529 87

Other financial liabilites 28 81 46 29 73.10

As at March 31, 2023 Leoss than 1 110 & yoars Total
year

Intarest beanng liabilibes 33T 11,038 .56 11,3827

Trade payables 3.451.43 3 345143

Cther financsal liabdites 143.26 59.96 20322

Capital management

For the purpose of the Company's cagslal managemeni capial includes issued equity capral and all other équily reserves
atributabile 1o ine equity holders of the Comgany. The Company strives o safaguard its ability b continue as a gaing concem so that
they can maximise refurns for the shareholders and panefits for other stake holders. The Company aims to mainain an optimal
capital structure through combinaton of debt and equity in 8 manner S0 as to minimise the cost of capital

The Company monitors ds capital using Geaning Rato, Net Debt (Short Term and Long Term Bomowings including Currant
rmaturities) divided by Total Equity (Capital plus net debt)

As at March 31, As at March 31,

2024 2023
Long term borrowings (Refer note 13) 2.804 68 4 478 85
Cash Credi facilities from Banks (Refer note 22} 5826 14 6,562 1
Current malurities of bong term debt (Refer note 22) 557 39 3371
MNet deibt 9,191,198 11,382.71
Tatal equity 1,455.80 1,237.58
Tetal capital 10,647 08 12,620.29
Gearing rabo BE% 0%
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37  Contingent liabilities
(i Bank Guarantees issued by the bank on behalf of the Company Rz B10 80 lakhs (Previous year. Rs. 1.335.68 lakhs )

i} Letter of Credit issued by the bank on behall of the Company. Rs 7385 lakhs (Previous year. Rg 175,97 lakhs )

(iii) Glasms against the Company for pending cases Rs 817 98 lakhs (Presvious year Rs. 817 88 lakhs |

Kimeco was awarded a Contract to supply 181 coaches by Mogern Coach Factory, Raebarel (MCF'). However, during the course of execution of the
Contract, due o vanious reasons including delays in recénving vanous approvals from MCF, the saxd Contract could not be caompleted within the
delivery penod

MCF vide the impugned order dated 28 10 2022, cancelled the Contract and passed an order far recovery of amount i.e. Rs 8,17,97.681.70 (Rupees
Eight Crore Seventeen Lakhs Ninety Seven Thousand Six Hundred and Eighty One Sevenly Paise Only} from Kineco Kineco challenged the
impugned order and invoked Arbitration. Upon appointment of the Arbitral Tribunal, Kineco filed an Application under Section 17 of Asbitration Act
1906, seeking Interim relief until the final disposal of the arbitral proceedings

The Hon' Arbitral Tribunal, after hearing bath sides awarded Rs. 2.44 57726/ ({Rupees Two Crores Fourly Four Lakhs Fifty Seven Thousand Seven
Hundred and Twenty Six only) to the Company on 19.06.2023. In agdition, an interaet of 9.5% p.a shall be paid by MCF from 48th day from the date
of publication in case MCF fails to be make the payment within 45 days from the date of publication of the award

Challenging the order of the Hon' Arbitration Tribunal, Modem Coach Factory have filed an appeal in the Hon' Commercial Court a1 Lucknow on
15.09.2023

(iv) Corporate Guaraniee on behalf of Joint venture Rs. 500.00 lakhs {Prewvious year Rs. 500.00 lakhs)

38 Commitments:
Estimated arnount of contracts remaining 1o be executed on capital account: Rs 41 80 lakhs (Previcus year, Rs. 65.02 lakhs }

39 Trade recewable, loans and advances and trade payable balances are subject to confirmation, reconciliathion and consequent
adjusimants, if any,

40 Leases
The Company has entered into long ferm lease agreemeants with Gea Industrial Development Corporation for use of Industrial Land. This use of land as per
the agreements has been identified as the right of use assels

i. Right-of-us -
Particulars Amount in lakhs
Right-of-use assels as of Apnil 1, 2022 - Land 128.05
Less. amortised during the year 7.1
Right-of-use assets as of Agpril 1, 2023 - Land 120.34
Less: amortised during the year 702
Balance as at March 21, 2024 112.62
[18 liabiliti
Particulars Amount in lakhs
Lease liabilites as of April 1, 2022 G60.47
Add: Interest on Lease liabilites 0.8
Less: Paymeant duning the year 0.14
Lease liabilites as of Apnil 1, 2023 59,14
Add: Interest on Lease abilities 0.88
Lass Payment during the year 018
Balance as at March 31, 2024 59.83
jii. Maturity analysis of lease liabilities Amount in lakhs
Particulars Cash outflow
March 31, 2024 March 31,
2023
a Not later than one year 2354 8.51
b. Later than ona year and nol later than five years 3487 41.81
¢. Later than five years 239.59 250.14
298.10 300.46

1 The lease term s for a definite perod with no uncondilional nght with the Company o extend the lgase period

2 The lease agreements provide for a 10% increase in lease rent every 3 years.

3. The agreements provide for a subleasing of the leased land with prior approval of the lessor. However, the Company has not sub leased the right-aof-use
asse1s

4 The agreements provide for renewal optian of the lease period. The option to be exarcised within the time stipulated in the [ease agreements.

41  Employee benefits obligations:

Defined contribution plans:
Contribution to Defined Contnbution Plan, recognised as an expense and included under “Employee Benefits
Expenses’ - Note 32 to the Statement of Profit and Loss are as urnder
- Emplayer's contribution to Provident Fund Rs, 91.37 lakhs, {Previous year Rs. 88,66 lakhs )
- Employer's contribution to Employees Stale Insurance Scheme Rs. 13.54 lakhs: (Previcus year Rs. 16,31 lakhs |
- Employer's contribution 1o Labour Welfare Fund Scheme Rs. 0.27 lakhs; {Previous year Rs, 0.25 lakhs )
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Siatements

The Company offers benefils under a defined-benefit plan in the form of a gratuty scheme to ifs eligible employees. The gratuity scheme covers

substantially all regular employees The plan provides for a lump sum payment to its vested employees at ratirement, death whilé in employment or on
termination of employment of an amount egquivaient 1o fifteen days/ one monih salary drawn at the time of the incident occasioning such payment, as
applicable, payable for each completed year of service or pan there of in excess of six months Vesling occurs up on completion of five years of serice

calculated as per the Payment of Gratuity Act. 1872

The employees’ gratuity fund scheme is managed by Life Insurance Carporation of India (LIC). The Company makes annual contributions to the

plan. Commitments are actuarially determined at year-end. Actuarial valuation is based on “Projected Unit Credit” method,

Details of defined benefit plan - As per Actuanal valualion are as follows: Rupees in lakhs
Particulars March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023
I Components of defined benafit cost
i Curren senvice cost 2588 232
ii Past gervice cost - -
i Mortality charges and faxes - -
w Interest cost on benefit obligation (net) 256 1.36
Total expense included in Statement of Profit and Loss {P&L) 2845 24.58
v Actuanal loss/ (gain) ansing from financial assumplions 6.06 234
Wi Actuarial logs/ {gain) ansing from experence adjustments 1.51 13.68
Total expense recognised in Other Comprahensive Income {OC1) TET 16.02
Total defined benefit cost recogmsed in PEL and OCI 3812 40.58
Il Actual contribution and benefils payments for the year
i Actual contnbutions 14 81 -
il Actual benafits payments - 512
Il Changes in present value of obligation dunng the year
i Present value of defined benefit obligation as at the beginning of the year 216.47 191.58
[ Current service cost 2588 23.21
Hi Past sarvice cosl - -
i Interast cost 15.02 12.82
v Benefits paid (14.81) {25.78)
vi Actuarial loss/ (gain) arising from financial assumptions 465 0.86
Vi Actuarial loss/ (gain) arsing from experience adjustments 1.61 13.68
il Present value of defined Benefit cbligation as at the end of the year 248.72 216.47
IV Changes in fair value of plan of assets dunng the year
i Fair value of plan of assets as at the beginning of the yaar 169 92 160,06
1 Inerest income 12 45 11.56
jii Actual company contripution 21.75 G985
ine Moriality charges and 1axes - -
v Benefits pad [14.91) (10.08)
i Return on plant of assets (excluding inferes! income) (1.43) (1.48)
vii  Fair value of plan of assets as at the end of the year 187.78 169.92
W Met asset/ (kability) recognised in the Balance Sheet
] Present value of defined banafit abligation [248.72) (241.35)
i Fair valus of plan of assats 187.78 179.77
i Met asset! (liability) recognised in the Balance Sheet (B0, 53) {81.58)
W1 Actuanal assumpbons
i Discount rate B.AT% T.18%
1] Expectad return on plan of assels NA N
i Salary escalation rale B.50% 8.50%
i Maortality table used Indian Assured Indian Assunad
Lives Mortality Lives Maorality
201214 2012-14
Ultimata table Littimate table




Kineco Limited
Motes forming part of the financial statements as on March 31, 2024

I the absence of detailed information regarding Plan assets which is funded with Life Insurance Corporation of India, the composition of each major
category of plan assats. the percentage or amount for each category 10 the fair value of plan assets has not been disclosed

Wil Maturity profile of defined benefit obligation (rounded of to the nearest lakhs)

| Year 1 18 85 17.58
[0 Year 2 27.35 T3
i Year 3 2312 26.27
™ Year 4 10.40 20.72
v Year 5 45,58 9.30
wi Subsequent 5 years 64,37 B9.88

The defined benefit plan is exposed to vanous actuanal risks such as investment risk, interest rate nsk, longetivity risk and salary risk

Invesiment risk- All plan assels are maintaned in a trust fund managed by a public SECIOr INSurer viz, LIC of India. LIC has a soversign guarantee
and has been providing consistent and competitive returns over the years. The Company has opled for a fraditional fund wherein all assets are
invested primarily in rigk averse markets. The Company has no conirol over the management of funds but this option provides a high level of safety
far the total corpus. A single account is maintained for both the investment and claim settlement and hence 100% Bguidity 15 ensured. Also interest
rate and inflation rigk are taken care of

Discount rate risk - The present value of the defined benafil obligation is calculated using 8 discount rate which is determined by reference 1o market
yields at the end of the reporting periad on government bonds. Decrease in the bond rate will increase the plan liability; this will partally be offset by
the increase in the interest on plan assets

Langetivity rigk - The present value of the defined benefit cbligation calculated by reference o the besl estimate of the mortality of plan participants
An increase in the life expectancy of the plan participants will increase the plans liability.

Salary rigk - The present value of the defined benefit cbligation calculated by reference to the future salanes of the plan participants. An increase in
the salary of the plan participants will increase ihe plan liability

Cuantitative sensitivity analysis for significant assumptions 15 as below:

1% increase in discount rate 228 41 198 58
1% decrease in discount rale 272,49 23729
1% increass in salary increment rate 268.40 23325
1% decrease in salary increment rate 230.89 201.32

The sensitivity analysis presented above may not be representative of the actual change in the defined benefit obligation as it is unlikely that the change in
assumption would occur in isolation of one another as some of the assumplions may be correlated. There was no change in the methods and assumptions
used in praparing the sensitivity analysis from prior years.

The Company operates a leave encashment scheme, which is a unfunded scheme. The present value of obligation under this scheme is
based on an actuarial valuation using the Projected Unit Credit method, which recognises each period of service as giving rise to additional
unit of employee benefit entitlement and measures each unit separately to build up the final obligation.

Details of defined benefit plan - As per Actuanal valuation are as follows: Rupees in lakhs

Particulars March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023

Components of defined benefit cost

i Current service cost 41,21 k]
1] Past sarvice cost (5.04) (1.94)
i Martaity charges and taxes - -
" Interesi cost on benefit cbligation (net) 8.15 7.22

Total expense included in Statement of Profit and Loss {PSL) 44,34 42 52
W Actuanal less/ {gain) arising from financial assumplions = o
wi Actuarial loss/ (gain) arsing from experience adjustments -

Tatal expense recognised in Other Comprehensive Income (OCH) -

Total defined benefit cost recogniged in P&L and OCI 44 34 42 52

Actual contribution and benefits payments far the year
i Actual contnbutions

i Actual benefits paymants 31.62
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Wil

The defined benefit plan is exposed to various actuarial risks such as interest rate risk and salary nsk

The sensilivity analysis presenied above may not be rep
assumption would occur in isolation of one another as Some

Changes in present value of obligation during the year

] Present value of defined benefit obligation as at the beginning of the year

i Current s@rvice cost
il Past senvice cost

v Imerest cost

v Benefits paid

Wi Actuarial loss/ (gain) ansing from financial assumptions
wi Actuarial loss/ (gain) arising from expenence adjustments
il Presant value of defined benefit obligation as at the end of the year

Changes in far value of plan of assets dunng the year

I Fair value of plan of assets as at the beginning of the year

[ Interast income

] Actual company contnbution

v Mortality charges and taxes

W Benefits paid

vi Return on plant of assets (excluding interest income)
vii  Fair value of plan of assets 83 at the end of the year

Met asset (liaoility) recognised in ihe Balance Sheet

] Presen: value of defined benefit cbligation

i Fair value of plan of assais

iii Met assel/ (lability) recognised in the Balance Sheet

Actuarial assumpleons

i Discount rate

] Expected return on plan of assels
1l Salary escalaton rate

i Mortality table used

Matunity profile of defined benefit oblgation (rounded of 1o the nearest thousand)

1 Year 1
i Year 2
I Year 3
i3 Year 4
v Year 5

Wi Subsequent 5 years

Standalone Financial Statemants

Rupees in lakhs
March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023
126 63 115.73
41.21 37 23
(5.04) (1.94)
818 7.22
(26.00) {31.62)
144 87 126,63
{144.897) {126.83)
(144 87) (126.63)
B6.87% T.19%
MA MA
B.50% 8.50%
Indian Assured Indsan Assured
Lives Mortakty Lives Mortality
2012-14 2012-14
Uitimate table Uitmate tabie
177 13,68
12.43 11.37
18.22 1063
11.67 1560
26,49 10.45
50.20 Sg.o8

Discount rate risk - The present value of the defined benefit obligation is calculated using a discount rate which is determined by reference o market
yields at the end of the reporting period on government bonds Decrease in the band rate will increass the plan liability; this will partially be offset by

the increase n the inlerest on plan assets.

Salary risk - The present value of the defined benefit coligation calculated by reference to the fulure salaries of the plan panicipants. An increass in

the salary of the plan parbcipants will increase the plan kability

Quantitative sensitivity anabysis for significant assumptions 15 a5 below

1% increase in discount rate

1% decrease in digcount rate

1% increase in salary increment rate
1% decrease in salary increment rate

used in preparing the sensitivity analysis from prior years

135.35
156.00
155.73
135.38

11573
107.70
124 .80
124 B9

resantative of the actual change in the defined benefil cbligation as it 15 unlikely that the change in
of the assumptions may be correlated. There was no change in the metheds and assumplions
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42 Related party information:
Related parly information as required by Ind AS 24 is given below:

A.  Mames of the related parties and their relationships:

i

11}

Wy

Itirma in| L)
Indo Matonal Limited

H;;ﬂmg ;CIITIE!'I!
Helios Strategic Systems Limited

Subsidiaries J Joint Venture

Kiness Kaman Composites India Private Limited
Kineco Alte Train Technologies Private Limited
Kineco Exel Composites India Private Limited

Key Man ni P nn

Mr Shekhar Sardessai - Execulive Vice Chairman and Managing Directar

Mr. Vinay Jaglap - Executive Director

Mr. Prashant Maik - Director

Mr. Aravindkumar 5 R - Chief Financial Officer { upto 23+d Septemper 2023 )
Mr. Vivekanand Pauskar - Chief Financial Officer | from 15th December 2023
Mrs. Manisha Maik Shirgaonkar - Company Secretary

B Transactions with related parties:

i}

1)

2}

4

5)

m

Details relating 1o parties referred te in items A (i}, (i) and (i} above:

Rupees in lakhs
iF‘artIchars Mame of the Related Party March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023
Income
Sales of goods | services Kineco Kaman Composite india Pyt Lid 10.08 41268
Kineco Exel Composites India Prrvate Limited 109.19 109.48
Finance Cosl Kineco Exel Composites India Private Limited 10.81 004
Expenses
Finance Cost Shekhar Sardessal 4 48 8.75
Helios Strategic systems Limited - Loan 103.07 11229
Helos Strategic systems Limited - Prefergnce shares g6 00 96.00
Expenses reimbursed Kineco Kaman Composite India Pvt Lid 1259 2524
Kineco Exal Compesites India Prvate Limited 578 522
Purchase of Service Kineco Kaman Composite India Pvt Ltd - 17.50
Kineco Exal Composites India Private Limited 1.22 866
Recavery of expenses Kineco Kaman Composite India Pyt Lid 2618 5418
Kineco Exal Composites India Private Limided 25 48 13.08
Interim dividend received Kineco Kaman Composite India Pvt Lid 255.00
Purchase of Property, Plant & Equipment |Kineco Kaman Composite India Pt Ltd 11.80
Loan Received Helios Strategic sysiems Limited 500.00
Loan Repaid Helios Strategic systems Limited 500.00
Loan Given Kineco Exed Composites India Private Limied 160.00 80.00
Loan Refunded Kmneoo Exel Composites India Private Limited 40.00 B0.00
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R s in
Particulars |Mame of the Related Party March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023
9) |Outstanding receivable / (payable) as at
the end of the period Kineco Kaman Composite India Pyt Ltd
- Trade payables * (29.21)
- Trade Recsivables 056 479
Kineco Exel Composites Ingia Private Limited
- Trade Receivables 2554 B.80
- Unsecured Loan receivable 121.17 s
Helios Strategic systems Limited
- Unsecured Loans (540.32) (1,247 2T)
10) |Corporate guarantee from Indo Mational Limited 278200 278200

Holding Company

il Details retating 1o persons referred 10 in item A () above

Rupees in lakhs

Remuneration to Key Management Personnel March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023
Managerial remunaration paid 1o Shekhar Sardessal 34,50 34 50
|Executive Vice Charman & Managing Director)
Salaries and other employee benefits 1o whole-time direciors and executive officars 145 65 137.01
181.15 171.51
Qutstanding racervable ! (payabia) March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023
Shekhar Sardessal (2.45) (B0.386)
(Executive Vice Chairman & Managing Director)
(2.46) (80.36)

Personal Guarantee by pledge on shares owned by Mr. Shekhar Sardessai for NIL (previcus year Rs 300 lakhs)

Moulds, Dies & Tools developed in house for specific customer apg

lication are classified as "Composite Tooling” based on technical consideration. (Refer

note 3) These are reflected in the Balance Sheet based upon technical and economic evaluation (including wear and tear) carmed out by independent

valuers but not exceeding the cost thereof. Further in case
appropriate impairment adjustment will be carmied out in the yea

amount of Rs 335 43 lakhs (previcus year Rs 208 02 lakhs)

Earnings per share:

of economic factors underlying the valuation undergoing material of adverse changes.
r of such adverse change. Based on such policy the company has decided to wnte off an

[Particulars March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023
Profit for the year (Rupees in lakhs) 21831 {1,165 B5)
Weighted average number of equity shares 6,284,183 6,264,183
Mominal value of each equity sharas 10.00 10.00
Basic and diluted earnings per share (in Rupees) 349 {18.51)
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Foreign Currency Exposures:
The year end foneign currency exposures that have not been hedged by a derivative instrument or otherwise are given below

i Amount receivable in foreign currency on account of the following -

Particulars As at March 31, 2024 As at March 31, 2023
Rupeas in nkn:’ Foreign| Rupsees in lakhs Forelgn currency in
currency in lakhs!
lakhs|

Trade recevables and advances to Suppler
- USD 7057 0.85) . -

i Amaunt payable in fareign cumency on account of the fallowing:

Particulars | As at March 31, 2024 As at March 31, 2023
Rupees in lakhs Foreign| Rupees in lakhs| Foreign cumency in|
currency in lakhs

_isknsl

Trade payables and other current fabslities

- EURD 519 0.08 20,74 042
- USD 6.56 0.08 17.44 021
- GBP 1.75 0.02 : i

Details of Statements of current assets filed by the Company with banks which have been given as security against the borrowings from banks.

The monthiyiquartery returmns filed with the bank are in agreement with the bocks of accounts

Other disclosures

A The Company does not have any Benami property, where any proceeding has been initisted or pending against the Company for holding any Benami
property.

8 The Company has not advanced any loans or advances in the nature of loans to specified persons viz promolers, directors, KMPs, related parties.
which are repayable on demand or whera the agreement does not spacify any terms or period of repayment.

C  The Company has ulilised funds raised from bofrowings from banks and financial institvtions for the specific purposes for which they were
iIssueditaken

D, The Company has nat been declared as a willul defauiter by any lender who has powers ta declare 8 company a8 a wilful defaulter at any time duning
the financial year or after the end of reponing period but befare {he date when financial statements are approved

E  The Company has not advanced or loaned or invested funds to any other personis) or entity(ies), including foreign entities (Infermedianes) with he
understanding that the Intermediary shall
{a) directly or indirectly lend or invest in ciher persons or entiies identified in any manner whatsocever by or on behalf of the company {Unimate
Beneficianes) or
(b} provide any guarantee, security o the hke to or on behalf of the Litimate Beneficianes

F The Company has not received any fund from any person(s) or entity(ies). including foreign entities (Funding Party) with the understanding {whether
recorded in writing or otherwise) that the Company shall

(@) directly or indirectly lend or invest in ather persans of enlilies identified in any manner whatscever by of on behalf of the Funding Party (Ultimate
Beneficanes) or

{b) provide any guarantee, securily or the like on benalf of the Ulimate Beneficianas.

G The provisions of Corporate Social Respansibility undes Section 135 of the Companies Act, 2013 are not applicable 1o the Comparvy

H The Company does not have any transactions with struck-off companies.

| The Company does not have any transaction which is not recorded in the beoks of accounts but has been surrendened or disclosed as ncome dunng
the year in the 1ax assessments under the Income Tax Act, 1861 (such as, search or survey or any other relevant provisions of the Income Tax Act.
1861).

J. The Company has not fraded or invested in Cryplo cumency or Vinual Currency during the financial year.
The Company has complied with the number of layers prescrived under clause (87) of section 2 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Companies
{Restriction on number of Layers) Rules, 2017

L The Company does not have any charges or satisfaction which is yet 1o be reglstered with the Registrar of Companies (ROC) beyond the statutory
period except Rs 7 crores satisfaction pending in case of HOFC Bank

M The Company does not have any Immovable Property whose title deeds are not held in the name of the Company.
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: ilament Winding Te ology, products

The company has compleled and commercialized 8 project for Research and Development in the figld of filament Winding using advanced technology
at an aggregate cosi of Rs 227 18 lacs, In association with Indian Institute of Technology, Mumbai and Technology Informaton Forecasting
Assessment Council a body consttuled by Gowh of India under Ministry of Science and Technology Research and product development under
this has been funded by TIFAC for Rs 98.50 Lakhs Out of Rs 22718 lac, Rs 3331 lacs was expensed on Building and Rs 134.71 lacs represent
capital expenditure on Research. which is capitalized under appropriate assels heads. Balance Rs. 59.10 lacs represent expenddure on personnal,
consuftancy fees to IIT Mumbai and ciher consultant. premium payable to brdge TIFAC as per agreement, travelling depreciation, inerest on finance
etc. These being incured for "Development of Composite development process, are classified as Intangible Asset under Technology, Products and
process Know-How"

Ll N

sky bs coaches Konkan Railway Corporation al an aggregate cost Rs

The pany has completed R&D project for Development n'f composite

186 47 lacs. in association with Indian Instiute of Technology, Mumbai and TIFAC. TIFAC has committed financial assistance of Rs. 99.50 lacs of
which Rs. 7960 lacs has been disbursed 1 315t March 2006. The Commerciatisation of the sky bus Coaches Projact for Konkan Raitway Corporation
is getting detayed due to decision of Konkan Raitway 1o invile expréssan of interest from Private Enterprises for private participation in the project
However, during the year the Group has successfully leveraged this intangible asset in the farm of Compesite Technology, Products and Process Know-
How Sky Bus Project Using the technology developed under this project, the Group has manufactured and supplied substantial volume orders far seats,
front end cab and interiar train panelling for Indian Raitways over the past 8 years

arbon fibre le

The company has incurred capital expenditure for Research and Development of armature cores (for power planis), carban fibre cycle frame and forks,
Canisters for projectile launchers and Optical telescopic structures at an aggregate costof Rs. 288 67 (acs. The Group has raceved initial commeancial
arder from customers for products developed from this research and development efforis and expects revenues over years arising out of the same

prme : )y, Products and Proce: W

The company has mncurmed capital expenditure for Research and development of compasites Sonar Dome for ships through R&DE(E), BEL at an aggregate
cost of Rs 00 46 lacs The company has received commercial order from RADE(E). BEL orders for manufacture and supply of sonar domes from these
dames from tnese research and development efforts and expects revenues over years arising out of the same
{v} The Development of Compesite Technology for fabrication of Co posites 50 P1 lags Ships
Kireco in coordination with R&DEE, Pune. DRDD, Ministry of Defence, Govt. of India developed a unique technology for fabrication of Composites Sonar
Dome for P154 Class Ships by vacuum assisted resin transfer moulding technical know-how process and testing methed for quality assurance. \With this
know how process Kineco have successfully manufactured SONAR DOME to DROC. The Sonar Dome is a protective cover to sonar equipment of surface
war ships. This technology will be utilised to manufacture sonar domes 10 MDLANDIAN ARMED FORCES/BEL in consultation with DRDO. As per the TOT
the licence to utiise the technology for manufaciure in India and supply for 10 years

{vi] The Development of Single and Double Leaf Door for Railway segmant

The Company has sucessfully completed RED for Modular Straight Door System for railway segment al an aggregate cost As 121.26 lakhs. This system
has surpassed IR/RDSO endurance reguirements. The door control system is especialty designed for remate confrolled door operation through train line by
frain personnel using guard panel. This system will be utihsed for Tain18, Tejas, Metro Rail and Privale Train Builders

anar Dome fo

Limited ha following in in su I i
1. Kineco Alte Train Technologies Pvi Lid wherein the company holds 16.21.787 (as at March 31, 2023 - 16.21,787) fully paid up Equity shares of Rs. 10/-
each
2 Kineco Kaman Composites India Pyl Lid wherein company holds 52,73.350 (as at March 31, 2023 - 58 73 350) fully paid up Equity shares of Rs. 10/
each
3. Kineco Exel Composites India Pyvt. Ltd wherein company holds 82 8850 (as at March 31, 2023 - 82.880) fully paid up Equity shares of Rs. 100V- each

The Code on Social Security, 2020 and Code of wages. 2018 relating 1o employee benefits during emplayment and post employment benefits received
Prasidential assent in September 2020, The Codes have been published in the Gazetie of India. However, the dates on which the Codes wil come info
effect has not been notified. The Company will assess the impact of the Codes when it comes inlo effect and will record any related impact in the pencd
the Codes become effective

Previous year figures have been regrouped andior rearranged, wherever considernsd necessary 1o make s classification comparable with that of the
CLrment year.
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§2  Details of Ratios are as under:
Ratios 2023-24 2022-23 |% Variance Reason for variance

i} Current Ratia 0.96 1.07 -10%

i) Debt Service Coverage ratio 0.74 0,01 10497%| Significant improvement in cash profit in
FY 2023-24 compared 1o FY 2022-23

iiiy Inventory Turnover Ratio 3.50 4 56 .23%| Shght increasa in mventory level in FY
2023-24 compared to 2022-23 while
material consumption 18 redwced.

) Trade Payable Turmnover Rato 1.91 256 .25%| Increase in frade payables in 2023-24
compared to 2022-23 due to beller
payment tarms with suppliers

) Met Profit Ratio 0.02 10.10) -119%| Company achieved positive net profit in
2023-24 due 10 higher gross margin and
overall financial performance

wi} Retum an Invastment o.M (0.07) -121%| Company achieved positive net profit in
20023-24 due 1o mgher gross margin and
overall financial performance

Wil Dabt-Equity Ratio 658 =K1 -2o%:| Debt is reduced using cash generaled
from business and al the same time|
equity is improved due fo positive
financial result

vii) Trade Receivables Turmaover Ratic 1.58 1.77 105

ix) Met Capital Tumnowver Ratio [31.680) 14.32 321%:| Networking capilal in 2023-24 is slightly
negative (sading 1o adverse ralio

=) Return on Capital Employed 005 (0200 -125%| Due to overall improvement in financial
performance of the company there is
ssgnificant improvemant in RoCE

Note 2023-24 2022-23

i Currant Assels (A) 10,738.99 12,203.03
Current Liabilies (B) 11,1341 11,364 08
Current Ratio (A/B) 0.96 1.07
i Eamings before Interest, Depreciation. and Tax (C) 202114 642
Interest Expense (D) 1,045.16 1,009.41
Principal Repayments made during the pencd for 1,672 22 94 58

long term loans and lease payments (E)
Debt Service Coverage ratio (CHD+E)) 0.74 0.01

il Cast of Goods Soid (Cost of materials consumed 6,546 35 7.883 30

+ Changes in inventories of firished goods and
work in progress) (F)
Average Inventories (G) 1.880.70 1.753.11
Inventary Tunrover Ratio (FIG) 3.50 4.56
iv Purchases of Stock-in-Trade + Other Expenses (H) 6,853.32 7.736.08
Average Trade Payables (1) 3,480,685 3.019.85
Trade Payable Turnover Ratio (H/l) 1.9 2.56
W Profit After Tax (J) 22551 {1,150.12)
Revenue from Cperations (K} 12 484 14 12,014.52
MWet Profit Ratio (JIK) n.02 {0.10)
wi Met profit 21831 (1,185.85)
Total Assets 15.629.14 17.208.64
Return on Investment (LIM) 0.01 {0.07)
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wil Total Debt (N) 10,157.07 12,182.T1
Total Equity (O) 1 455 B9 1,237.57
Debt-Equity Ratio (N/O) 598 9.84
Wi Revenusa from Operations (P) 12 484 14 12,014.52
Average Trade Receivables (Q) 7.835.81 680266
Trade Recievables Turnover Ratio (P/Q) 159 177
ix Revenue from Operations (R) 1248414 12,014.52
Average Weorking Capital (S} (395.12) B3B.O7
Net Capital Turnover Ratio (R/S) {31.60) 14.32
® Met Loss After Tax + Deferred Tax + Finance Cost 218 (1,165.85)
{=} Other Income (T}
Average capital employed (U} 4,260,855 5714 .48
Return on Capital Employed {TU) 0.05 (0.20)

Formulae for computation of ratios are as under :
§r. No. Particulars Formula

Cument Assets
Current Liabdities

1 Current Rato

2 Debt Service Coverage Ratio = Eaminas befare Interest Depreciation and Tax
Inierest Expense + Principal Repayments made dunng the panod far long term
loans and lease paymenis

3 Inventory Turnover Ratio = Cost of Goods Sold
Average Inventones of Stock-in-Trade

4 Trade Payables Tumover Ratio Purchases of Stock in Trade + Other Expensesiverage Trade Payables

Average Trade Payables

5 Met Profit Ratio % = Profit After Tax
Revenue from Operatons

] Return on Investment = _Net profit
Tolal Assets

7 Dabl-Equity Rate = Towl
Tatal Equity

8 Trade Receivables Turnaver Ratio = _Revenue from Operations
Average Trade Receivables

a9 Met Capital Turmover Ratio =  Revenus from Operalions
MNet Woth

10 Returmn on Capdal Empioyed = Capital Empioyed
et Profit After Tax + Deferred Tax + Finance Cost (-] Other Income

As per our report of even date attached
For M/S ASHISH V. PRABHU VERLEKAR & CO For and en behalf of the Board
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LY f._,..-'-_
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